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Director’s Report

It is with pleasure that I present the 2006-07 Annual Report for the Office of
Health Review (OHR).

The OHR has worked to implement elements of our new Strategic Plan,
which will be reflected in this Report. More importantly, a number of issues
have been identified as requiring further development and consultation with
stakeholders to develop pathways for action.

I congratulate staff for their commitment and dedication in maintaining a
service of excellence for both consumers and providers.

The OHR provides an independent alternative disputes resolution
avenue for health and disability complaints as defined in the Health Services
(Conciliation & Review) Act, 1995 and the Disability Services Act, 1993 and
the Carer’s Recognition Act, 2004.

The OHR provides one avenue in a range of services to
assist ~ consumers  and  providers to  resolve  issues  of
disagreement, grievances and  complaints. Most  State and
private health and disability service agencies have a customer liaison unit to assist in the resolution of

complaints. In addition, there are a range of consumer advocacy and support agencies and services to assist in
resolution of service issues.

This year the OHR made an application to the outcome structure review group of the Department of Treasury and
Finance to review the Office’s outcome-based management structure (the approved structure is in the Appendices).

OHR now reportsagainst two key services, the first being assessment, conciliation and investigation of complaints, and the
second being education and training in the prevention and resolution of complaints.

This opportunity is valued by the OHR as we aim to not only manage complaints, but to work with key stakeholders
within the health and disability industry to minimise risks which give rise to complaints through education, and more
effective analysis of the cause of complaints to proactively identify and address trends and issues.

This year the OHR has established information forums with key consumer and provider stakeholder groups to
commence a pathway to support the development of education programs, information sessions and feedback to address

risks within the health and disability industries.

The details of these consultations will be outlined in the body of the report. They have brought into focus the
importance of effective communication, and the adverse impacts grievances and complaints can have on both
consumers and providers. It is important too for OHR to appreciate the different impacts on both parties, as this will
assist in reaching resolution.

These consultations have identified that consumers often have difficulties in accessing consistent information,
particularly when moving between multiple providers. Conversely, providers often see grievances or complaints as
potential litigation and an added burden to their already demanding workload, rather than an opportunity to reduce
risk.

This financial year, the OHR has continued to assist complainants to return to the provider to resolve their issues prior
to the OHR becoming actively engaged. This has proven to be a successful strategy. As a means of follow-up and in
order to gain feedback we have completed an informal telephone survey with those consumers to seek information on
the OHR process and whether they achieved a satisfactory outcome.

Consumers were pleased to be contacted and provided with the opportunity to provide some constructive feedback.
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However, from this survey it became clear that there is a percentage of consumers who do not follow through with
their complaint and as a result of this we are now reviewing criteria for supporting people to approach the provider.
The aim of this is to ensure that the consumer feels confident in addressing the matter with the provider directly,
particularly as providers have responded in a positive way to feedback.

This financial year when complaints have been endorsed for conciliation the OHR has moved to activate early
conciliation meetings. This has been an interesting process and has raised a number of issues that are now being
reviewed, with the aim of finding a pathway that enables us to work with both consumer and provider groups.

In brief, open disclosure, which is currently being rolled out by the Department of Health, has caused issues with
the WA branch of Medical Defence Australia. Open disclosure is a concept whereby information will be provided to
consumers following an adverse event within the health system. This practice includes expressing regret for what has
happened, keeping the patient informed, and providing feedback on investigation, including the steps taken to prevent
an event from re-occurring.

In Western Australia, the Open Disclosure policy and early conciliation meetings has caused concern for health
insurers, as there is a perception that their members are not adequately protected from litigation. This has lead OHR
to reflect on appropriate ways to move forward in an environment that establishes trust and co-operation, without
unnecessarily disadvantaging either the provider or the consumer. This includes a more in-depth understanding of the
mediation model used by OHR versus an adversarial model traditionally used by insurers and lawyers in medico-legal
processes.

Mediation encourages open communication between both provider and consumer with the aim of the parties having
some level of self-determination in the outcome. Where there is the potential for compensation, this process creates
concerns for insurers as they feel that inappropriate information may be provided, thereby creating potential non-
participation or restricted participation by health providers within the mediation process.

Another emerging issue is that of a general medical practitioner offering what may appear to be a specialist medical
service. OHR has received a number of complaints in the area of dermatology, specifically ‘skin clinics’ and other areas
related to cosmetic procedures.

Some of these complaints relate to what is perceived to be a misdiagnosis, poor outcome or a failure to meet the
consumer’s expectations. This often relates to inadequate informed consent and/or consumer understanding of the
provider’s qualifications. OHR will open up discussions with appropriate government and professional bodies to guage
the issue and how the public may be better informed to ensure appropriate decisions are being made when undertaking
treatment.

The OHR has employed a part-time legal officer, who will assist in better understanding the legal framework that
OHR works within when mediating health and disability complaints. This will be done with the aim of working out
a pathway for better communication between key stakeholders with the goal of bringing about timely resolution to
complaints.

In dealing with complaints, it is necessary to recognise that a small percentage of complaints are about compensation.
Frequently consumers are seeking a personal apology for what to them has been a very unpleasant experience, or to
request systemic changes so that such an event will not re-occur in the future.

It is important that we keep a channel of communication open so that we can constructively look at and understand all
of the issues that create grievances within the health and disability sectors, and work with the necessary stakeholders to
bring about early, constructive resolutions.

To assist in understanding the trends and issues with complaints this year, OHR has put in place a project to review and
replace the current complaints database. The new database will be constructed with contemporary technology systems
enabling reports and information on complaints to be more readily accessible.

)
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In line with the strategic direction for OHR, there has been a greater emphasis on meeting and working with
consumers, providers and stakeholders to establish opportunities to better understand the causes of grievances and
complaints, provide feedback and establish information/education sessions. As a beginning, the focus has been on
building connections, and planning and establishing information sessions. Themes that have emerged identify that
many organisations have well-established policies and procedures for managing grievances or complaints, however,
with little understanding of how this translates into every-day practice. Often, consumer issues are dealt with in a very
fragmented and bureaucratic manner within organisations, which can often result in the response to the consumer
being unrelated to the actual concerns raised.

Complaints adversely impact both our consumers and providers and from discussion, these impacts need to be
identified so that consumers and providers are better informed and proactive in resolving grievances.

To progress this within the disability sector, OHR has been working with National Disability Services (formally
ACROD) and other key agencies to access funding for professional development to address proactive management of
consumer complaints. Funding has been accessed through the Disability Services Commission to establish a series of
professional development programs in 2007/2008.

OHR has commenced discussions with stakeholders in the area of Mental Health. This has included regular
meetings with the Chief Psychiatrist, Mental Health Carers, ARAFM Western Australia, the Mental Health Clinical
Network and the Health Consumer’s Council to discuss issues and identify possible options for addressing grievances for
consumers and carers. A meeting was also held with statutory bodies responsible for assisting in the resolution of
mental health grievances and complaints. These meetings highlighted the need for a strategic focus in the management
of mental health complaints and the sharing of data related to issues and trends that would support a united focus in
addressing common concerns.

I express my sincere thanks to the OHR staff and to the consumer and provider agencies that have engaged with us this
year in collaborating to make a difference. In the year ahead I will look forward to working in partnership to further
enhance the activities of this year and contribute to the agenda for continuous improvement in the delivery of health

and disability services.
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Who we are

The Office of Health Review (OHR) is an independent statutory authority responsible for conciliating and
investigating complaints against health and disability service providers in Western Australia and the Indian Ocean
Territories.

What we do

The health services that we deal with range from providers in the various health professions such as medicine, dentistry
and nursing, to alternative health services, ambulance services and prison health services.

The Office also deals with complaints regarding a range of disability services including accommodation, therapy
services, in-home support and respite services. OHR accepts disability complaints not only from complainants but also
from a recognised advocate, or from a carer (within the context of the Carer’s Charter under the Carer’s Recognition
Act 2004).

The Office endeavours to work in a spirit of cooperation with both consumers and providers, encouraging parties in
dispute to reach an agreed outcome. The Office also encourages complainants to try to resolve their complaints with
the provider in the first instance, if they have not already attempted to do so.

The Office aims to not only resolve consumer complaints but also to improve the overall quality of care delivered
by health and disability service providers. We do this by using the lessons learnt from complaints and providing
appropriate feedback to providers and various bodies, such as registration boards and professional organisations.

While the Office hopes to help consumers and providers through assisting them to resolve their complaints, we also
strive to empower consumers and providers by imparting to them, during the conciliation process, some of the dispute
resolution methods and skills of our staff. This benefits both parties by equipping them with the skills necessary to
better deal with any similar issues that they may encounter in the future.
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Supporting our Vision, Mission and Desired Outcomes

In supporting our vision, the Office aims for a series of desired outcomes:

Increased community awareness
*  Broadening communication strategies to reach and inform all users of health and disability services
e  Partnering with other organisations and government agencies to improve communication

*  Ensuring that our stakeholders understand the Office and its role

Increased partnerships and networks
*  Offering expertise to providers and registration boards
*  Developing partnerships with large strategic providers in order to identify and address systemic issues

*  Working closely with professional bodies and registration boards

Innovative strategies for consumers and providers
*  Exploring ways of supporting consumers to resolve complaints in the first instance
*  Developing accessible consumer information

*  Growing partnerships with peak consumer bodies

Improved system changes
e  Continually reviewing and improving our complaint-handling methods
*  Improving service standards

*  Analysing trends and issues

Well-equipped staff and facilities
*  Building on and developing expertise
»  Sharing knowledge and expertise with other organisations

*  Ensuring our equipment, technology and facilities support staff and clients

OHR 2006/07 Annual Report
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Fulfilling Objectives 2006-07

In the 2005/06 OHR Annual Report, a reform strategy was documented for the 2006/07 year. The following is a

summary of what OHR hoped to achieve at that time, and what has been accomplished:

Improve the complaints process

Map conciliation process to focus on higher percentage of conciliation meetings.

As part of our focus on encouraging agreed outcomes between consumers and providers, during the year OHR has
arranged a higher percentage of conciliation meetings (based on the total number of complaints that have been elevated

to conciliation) than in previous years.

Review of procedures manual with more emphasis on link between Acts and complaints management.
Procedures Manuals for health and disability services (relating to the respective Acts) were reviewed, edited and updated
into electronic format during 2006. This was a major body of work that had been in progress for a number of years.
The review of the Manuals identified a number of unresolved legal issues that are currently being clarified by OHR’s
Legal Officer.

Procedures manual to be used as reference document for orientation and induction of staff.

The recently-reviewed Procedures Manuals are currently used for staff orientation and induction.

Agreed service standards for Office of Health Review complaints management.
The Office is currently developing agreed service standards regarding:

e What our customers can expect from us

*  Information regarding our processes

*  How we deal with complaints about our Office

Page 10
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Build partnerships

Maintain and continue to develop contact with provider and consumer groups.
During the year OHR maintained former associations and reached out to consumer groups such as the Health
Consumer’s Council (HCC). The HCC collaborated with OHR in a number of areas, including the re-writing of

OHR’s consumer complaint form and promotional brochures.

Health complaints network.
A health complaints network was developed in 2005, the membership of which is made up of OHR staff and
Complaints and Customer Liaison Officers from a number of Perth’s major hospitals. The members meet regularly to

discuss emerging issues in health services and to take part in workshops and seminars.

Disability complaints network.
A disability complaints network was developed in 2005, comprising members of OHR staff and complaints staff from
various disability service providers. The members of the network meet regularly to discuss issues and trends in disability

services, particularly in the area of complaint management.

Registration Boards network.
A registration boards network, comprising staff from OHR and the various health registration boards, was established
in 2006. A regular meeting is now held with members of the network. The meetings have facilitated cooperation and

information-sharing between OHR and the boards.

Development of web site.
The OHR web site was redeveloped and launched in late 2006. As well as providing comprehensive information about

OHR, its role and the services the Office provides, the new site includes a facility for lodging complaints on-line.

Consumer and provider feedback surveys.
New survey forms were designed for providers and consumers who have been through the conciliation process. The

survey forms and their content were designed in conjunction with the Healthy Publications Committee.

Develop with partners collaborative projects to support health and disability services.

OHR was part of a number of projects that supported health and disability services. For example, OHR supported the
application by National Disability Services (formerly ACROD) for the training of staff in the disability sector, with the
support of a funding grant for $22 000 from the Disability Services Commission.

Develop our people

Organisational Review.
During the year the Office concentrated on completing the tasks that began following the formal review in 2004. This
included the development of new roles within the Office including a Communications and Research Officer and a

part-time Legal Officer.

Human Resource Policy Manual.
A Human Resources Policy Manual was adapted from an example supplied by the Office for Public Sector Standards.
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Develop reforms for complaints information management systems.

OHR'’s ageing electronic database, RAEMOC, is being replaced by an updated version of the same program that was
obtained from OHR’s compatriot organisation in Victoria, the Health Complaints Commission. The new database,
Complaint Records Electronic Database, (CRED) is based on a more stable platform and will enable the Office to
obtain higher-quality information.

Conciliation training for all staff.

All staff underwent training designed to support conciliation work. A 2-day interactive and customised conciliation
training session was conducted, and staff also undertook a full-day workshop on managing difficult behaviours in the
workplace.

Training in investigation practices took place during the year, with a two-day workshop being held for all staff which
covered investigative methods and practice.

Specific OHR staff also undertook training in other areas such as risk management, public interest disclosure, procure-
ment and desktop publishing.

Performance management system implemented.
An informal performance management plan was developed and implemented in late 2006, which incorporates
individual performance agreements for staff.

Develop three year operational strategic plan.
A three year strategic plan was developed in late 20006, a précis of which can be found in the above section ‘Our Vision,
Mission and Desired Outcomes.’
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The Year Ahead

During 2007/08 we hope to build on the significant achievements of 2006/07, while also developing new initiatives
that will improve our business and enable us to continue with our efforts to improve the delivery of health and disability
services. These new initiatives include:

*  Developing internal guidelines and mapping for prison health services and mental health complaints
*  Developing a sound legal framework for our business, based on current legislation

*  Engaging ethnic and indigenous communities

*  Enhancing OHR’s knowledge of compensation

*  Further development of service standards for dealing with complaints

*  Cultural awareness training for staff

*  Conducting statistical and data analysis to ensure the usefulness of our complaints reporting

*  Full implementation of the new complaints database

*  Developing a knowledge base of information

*  Enhancing the range of information we provide to consumers and providers

 Page 13 ]
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Corporate Operations

The 2006-07 financial year has seen a strategic focus on the corporate operations of the Office of Health Review (OHR)
to ensure that processes are contemporary and support the key functions of the Office. Key activities have included a
review of the complaints database and currently, a new database is being implemented on an information technology
platform known as SQL which will allow for better analysis of the data. This coming financial year, an analyst will be
engaged to assist in reviewing the data to ensure that it provides meaningful information and helps identify key issues
and trends.

Both the paper-based and electronic administrative records systems have been reviewed and a new system implemented
to streamline information and ensure that it is easily accessible within the Office. Storage is always an issue within a
small office and the archiving procedures for both administration and clients’ complaints files have been reviewed. This
ensures that only current information is stored within the Office and all other documents are archived with the ability
for secure retrieval within a specified time.

Accommodation has been modified this year to address some occupational safety and health issues and to enable more
space to be available for staff accommodation.

Corporate and executive stafl have had training in the areas of public interest disclosure, risk management, desktop
publishing, conflict of interest and Freedom of Information.

Human resourcing has been reviewed and includes a modification to the recruitment process to ensure that jobs
advertised go to the widest possible market and in addition, the Office has adopted a pool recruitment process to
address issues such as secondments and turnover.

Performance management has now been implemented for all staff and a training and development
calendar for staff has been developed which enables all staff to be exposed to training of core competency and skills

required in their work.

The training has been supported by the review and development of the health and disability Procedures Manuals.
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Office of Health Review - Organisational Chart as at 30 June, 2007
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Complaints Operations Report

During the year, OHR accepted 1470 complaints and finalised 1548 complaints. The number of open cases as at 1 July
2006 was 268. On 30 June 2007 the number of open cases was 210.

Assessment process

The intake and assessment process for consumer complaints has been proactively reviewed during the past year, with a
number of changes taking place.

As proposed in the 2005/06 Annual Report, we have been more rigorous in our assessment of complaints to ensure
they are matters we can deal with under our legislation. This includes a careful assessment to ensure that complainants
have met the requirements to initially raise their issue directly with their provider. We have developed fact sheets and
tips for consumers to use in making this approach, with the aim of providing consumers with the skills they need to
resolve matters without the need to involve a third party.

In an effort to gauge the success of self-resolution a short survey was mailed to consumers following their contact
with OHR. However, after a few months, the return rate for these surveys was low. We amended our approach by
conducting a telephone survey of those consumers who were referred back to their provider. This approach was much
more successful, and as mentioned in the Director’s report we received positive feedback. The contact also prompted a
number of people to come back to OHR with their complaint. A further benefit of the reformed assessment process is
that we are more likely to meet legislative time-frames when responding to complaints.

The assessment team staff have also focussed on becoming more informed about the role of other agencies with regard
to complaints management. If a complaint does not fall within our jurisdiction, the team have provided more detailed
information about where a complainant may be able to have their issues resolved.

A focus for the coming year will be to have the assessment team collect more detailed statistical data about health and
disability complaint issues in general. This will assist in identifying trends and more effectively alert us to matters that
need to be addressed at a broader level.

Conciliation team

During the year the conciliation team have made significant changes to processes and procedures, including some
major work on our Procedures Manuals. The revised manuals have proven effective in providing a comprehensive guide
to the operations of the Office for new staff.

Our focus on conciliation meetings between consumers and providers early in the complaints process has shown to be
successful, with face-to-face meetings between parties resulting in the early resolution of many complaints.

In collaboration with the State Solicitor’s Office, we have also reviewed our processes for seeking legal advice and peer
opinions in relation to cases.

Another major focus for the year has been on resolving complaints, where appropriate, as quickly as possible. We have
paid particular attention to those cases that have been with us for longer than 12 months, aiming to resolve them so
that the parties are able to move forward.
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Analysis of complaints

The analysis of complaints managed through the 2006-2007 financial year has identified a number of issues that we
intend to further analyse in the upcoming year. Our aim is to provide consumers and complainants with information
to assist them in dealing with such issues.

The Office has seen a number of complaints regarding the costs involved in private health care. One such area is the
cost of pharmaceutical products provided whilst people are in hospital. This type of complaint tends to involve four
parties — the consumer, the hospital-based pharmacy, the hospital itself and the treating doctor. There appears to be
uncertainty around how medication is prescribed, and who is responsible for raising the account. Generally, the doctor
will prescribe medication, which is dispensed through the hospital’s pharmacy, with the account being raised by the
hospital. This can create uncertainty for a consumer about who to complain to if they are unhappy with, for example,
the price of the product.

Similarly, when a doctor working in a private hospital prescribes diagnostic tests or prosthesis, there may be
queries about the account provided by the hospital relating to these costs. Generally, there are charges that relate to the
hospitals process, and charges that relate to the
services provided by the doctor.  This can also create confusion for
consumers as they are unaware of the potential expense prior to admission and this
can be compounded when the treating doctor or private hospital are reluctant to
enter into discussion to address these concerns.

This year other concerns related to infection control in hospitals. Unfortunately
it is difficult to control the spread of some infections in the hospital setting, and a
great deal of positive work has been undertaken by hospitals to ensure the risks are
minimised. However, given the very nature of a hospital, there will be the odd
occasion where a patient will have an adverse experience.

Informed consent continues to be an area where we have received a
number of complaints.  This involves a consumer being informed by a

practitioner about their procedure, the costs involved, the risks involved,
potential outcomes and alternative options — all very positive steps in
relation to a consumer being informed. However, the consumer’s and
practitioner’s recollection of the details surrounding informed consent discussions can differ and can often be
difficult to prove one way or another. The documentation surrounding informed consent does not always support
people’s recollection of events, nor their expectations of what should have occurred. Where there is little or poor
documentation it is difficult to confirm one person’s account against the other.

Another positive policy that has been developed, but potentially not implemented as well as desired, is that of open
disclosure. This policy relates to practitioners openly discussing the adverses outcomes of, say, an operation or
medication error, directly with their patient. Our complaints data suggests that sometimes these discussions do not
occur, or that the discussions are not open and honest. Practitioners, under the Civil Liabilities Act, now have the
ability to ‘express regret’ for adverse outcomes, without fear of this apology resulting in litigation. However, it
appears that sometimes consumers feel that an apology or even an explanation of adverse events is not forthcoming.

One of the frustrations for OHR in relation to Open Disclosure relates to the inconsistency of application across the
public hospitals. A preference is to adopt the principles of Open Disclosure when dealing with all grievances. We will
be focusing our efforts in this area in the year ahead.

The last issue to be raised here relates to complaints under the Disability Services Act. A number of these complaints
received during the past year relate to accommodation services. In particular, families of those with a disability raise
concerns where the person with a disability is in supported accommodation. Boundaries appear to blur when an

C Page 1
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organisation has the responsibility to care for an individual, and the family of that individual are unhappy with the
level of care received.

Data analysis

During the year the Office reviewed its requirements in relation to data collection and as a result we are implementing
a new database. We would like to extend our thanks to the Victorian Health Services Commission for their support in
upgrading our database. We are currently making final amendments and aim to have the new database functional by
the end of 2007. The new database will provide us with much greater capacity to capture and analyse data, resulting
in improved reporting processes.

Our internal focus

The Office of Health Review strives to continually improve our service standards. An analysis of the complaints for
the past year leads us to believe that the further development of service standards will assist OHR to achieve our key
performance indicators.

Standards around timeframes, rights, responsibilities and expectations will be clearly developed in the upcoming year
and communicated to all parties involved in the complaints management process.

We will aim to employ a data analyst in the near future to assist us with the analysis of complaints data in an effort to
better identify trends and issues.

Education

The past year has seen a focus on developing the skills and knowledge of our staff. We hope to continue with this theme
through the next year and we have already identified a number of specific training sessions to be arranged.

A training-needs analysis was conducted during the Investigation training program, and has identified a number of
specific skills areas that can be further explored. The ‘Dealing with Difficult Behaviour’ session identified a need to
further explore specific responses for our enquiries staff.

A key education focus for the upcoming year will be around cultural awareness. We believe there is a two-fold need
— for both OHR staff and other providers. For example, OHR staff are often required to have an understanding
of complex cultural issues in order to effectively respond to a complaint. Similarly, providers are often faced with
complaints that relate to cultural matters and they may not have the knowledge required to manage the issue as
successfully as they could. We are therefore considering how we might be more effective in collaborative education
programs with providers in this area.

Networking

The focus on networking with stakeholders during the year saw the assessment team having meetings with various
organisations, with an aim to further refine the enquiry and assessment processes. A trend in relation to complaints
about St John’s Ambulance (SJA) led to two meetings with their complaints management staff through the year. These
meetings were particularly useful in gaining an understanding of the process that SJA use to manage complaints, but
also a greater understanding of their billing procedures and information that they give to their clients.

The assessment team have also undertaken significant work with the Department of Corrective Services and prisons
within the metropolitan area. Visits to prisons and their health services have provided a valuable insight to the processes
that prisoners undergo in order to seck and obtain medical services. Meeting the staff that manage complaints in the
system was particularly useful. One of the areas we would like to focus on in the upcoming year are the distinctions be-
tween health, disability and mental health complaints in the prison system. The assessment team also met with staff
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from Medicare to gain a greater understanding of their role and how they deal with complaints.

Work with health complaints management organisations in other states also provided valuable information about
the way complaints are managed and assisted in examining trends on a national level. Specific thanks are given to the
Queensland and Victorian Health Services Commissions for their assistance in the development of the WA complaints
management database.

Further work in relation to conciliation was undertaken with Riskcover, the Medical Defence Association (MDA)
and members of the legal fraternity in relation to dealing with complaints where compensation is being sought by
the complainant. We have sought to clarify the type of information we can provide to complainants who are seeking
compensation, with an aim to ensure they are appropriately informed and that expectations are realistic and achievable.
There is still some work to be done in this area and this theme will be a focus for the new financial year.

OHR staff held discussions with the various registration boards to discuss complaints management processes,
particularly where complainants are seeking disciplinary action as an outcome. Again, discussions have centred around
the role of the respective agencies, and have aimed to open up the lines of communication and increase understanding
of governing legislation and policies. These discussions will continue into the 2007-2008 financial year.

C Page19
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Community Relations

During the year the Office continued to implement a community relations strategy, a main focus of which was
informing key stakeholders of the Office’s roles and services.

An important component of this strategy was a series of presentations given by OHR staff members where we sought
to not only inform our stakeholders but also to gain feedback from them regarding any contact that they may have
had with the Office in the past. This feedback was used to identify any positive or negative aspects of our stakeholder’s
experience with the Office, which provided the Office with the opportunity to use that information as a basis for
adjusting aspects of the business, particularly in the communications field.

The Office also maintained a series of network meetings amongst groups of our stakeholders:

Registration Boards Network

This group is made up of representatives from the various registration boards and staff from OHR. The group
meets quarterly to share information, discuss topics of common interest, and to plan cooperative activities during
the year.

Health Consumer Complaints Network

The members of this group include complaints officers from Perth’s public and private hospitals and OHR staff
members. The group meets on a monthly basis to discuss common and emerging issues in consumer health, and
also features guest speakers who occasionally conduct workshops or seminars.

The group has been successful in developing a stronger working relationship between OHR and the complaints
officers, which has provided a strong platform for conciliation work between OHR, complainants and the health
service providers who are represented at the meetings.

Disability Services Network

The Disability Services Network is made up of staff from OHR, National Disability Services (NDS), and
representatives from major disability service providers such as the Disability Services Commission. The group meets
regularly to monitor issues relevant to the disability community.

A major event for the group during the year was the announcement that the Disability Services Commission had
approved a significant cash grant to NDS, which will be used to fund training for people working in this area.
OHR had worked with NDS on the submission for funding and it was pleasing to note that a collaborative effort
had succeeded in obtaining the grant, which will improve the delivery of services to people with disabilities.

Opverall, these networks have increased knowledge and information sharing between the Office and the members of
these groups. They have also developed an environment of cooperation and altruism where improving the delivery
of health and disability services is the paramount shared objective.

Newsletter

The OHR developed a new electronic newsletter, The Health Review, during the year and issued the first edition in
June 2007. The newsletter, which is featured on the OHR web site, was distributed electronically to stakeholders and
has proven to be a valuable promotional and educational tool.
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Community Relations

Intersector

The Intersector magazine, which is published by the Department of Premier and Cabinet, featured a two-page profile
of the Office and staff in the June 2007 issue. The article significantly lifted the profile of the Office within the state
public sector.

Media enquiries
The Office is keenly aware of the importance of the media in reporting issues to the general public.

During the year we received a number of requests for information from media representatives in relation to specific
and general health and disability issues. Due to the confidential nature of our work and the privacy provisions in our
legislation, we are not able to disclose any information relating to complaints made to the Office.

The Office is able, however, to provide general information in response to enquiries regarding broader issues. One
such example was when a producer for a current affairs television program contacted the Office secking information
regarding erectile dysfunction treatments. While not providing any information regarding a specific provider or
complainant, the Office was able to provide helpful background information.

Survey forms

The Office always welcomes feedback from consumers and service providers who have had contact with our staff, as we
can use these responses as a guide for improving our service delivery.

Some of our most constructive feedback comes from the survey forms that are mailed to consumers and providers
during the conciliation process. These forms pose a series of questions relating to issues such as timeliness,
professionalism and general satisfaction with our service.

The forms can be submitted to the Office anonymously and as such the responses are honest, constructive and while
they are for the most part positive, they have given us occasion to amend some of our procedures.

Giving consumers and providers that have participated in the conciliation process the opportunity to provide us with
feedback has proven to be a helpful source of information that we will continue to use in the future.

Improving our publications
The communication strategy for the year included improving existing publications as well as developing new media.

The OHR revised a number of current publications including our complaint form, survey forms and information
brochures during the year. After an internal review, these publications were distributed to the Health Consumer’s
Council Readers Group, the members of which provided high-quality feedback and a significant number of helpful

comments.

Following the review of these publications the forms were redesigned into more modern, user-friendly formats.
The OHR information brochures will also be redesigned once our current stock is used.

C
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Disability Access Inclusion Plan

An amendment made to the Disability Services Act in December 2004 requires agencies to develop and implement a
Disability Access Inclusion Plan (DAIP).

A requirement of this Report is that it provides information on current activities regarding the desired outcomes that
are featured in the DAIP.

Current Activities

As an agency that deals with disability service complaints, OHR is keenly aware of the needs of people with disabilities
and the need to make our services available to those people. The Office established, and is a member of, a complaints
network for disability service providers and advocacy groups, to ensure that the services the Office provides are relevant
and accessible to people with disabilities.

During the year the Office purchased, installed and trained staff in the use of a TTY machine, in order to enable
customers using TTY machines (people who have impaired hearing) to communicate with our staff.

All of our publications are available in Braille or on audio tape. Our web site, which is W3C compliant, features a wide
range of information, including all of our current electronic and hard copy publications.

The Office uses a shared reception area that is spacious and wheelchair accessible. Our building accommodation also
has an elevator designed for wheelchair access.

Being a small organisation, the Office does not often hold events where accessibility might be an issue. However, at the
Office’s ten-year anniversary function an AUSLAN interpreter was present, providing an interpretation of the speeches
at the function.

Cultural diversity and language services outcomes

The OHR offers independent, qualified interpreters and translators when dealing with clients from linguistically diverse
backgrounds. We also translate correspondence to and from clients as appropriate.

During the year, the Office provided muld-lingual brochures that have been produced in 15 different languages to
clients. The Office also recently purchased, installed and trained staff in the use of a TTY machine, for use by clients
who are hearing-impaired.

Youth outcomes

The Office aims to cater for consumers of health and disability services from all age groups. While the Office deals with
complaints from young people, we also handle complaints lodged by parents on behalf of their children.

The new OHR web site and its online complaint lodgement facility was created to better capture younger people
who may feel more comfortable using this technology. The new site and its online tool have proven to be successful in
reaching a wider audience.
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Waste paper recycling

The Office uses a free paper recycling service provided by our building’s management. Staff are encouraged to recycle
all used paper, while confidential documents are shredded and recycled later.

Energy Smart government policy

As the Office has less than 25 staff, we are not required to report on this issue. However, we have adopted strategies
to minimise energy use, such as reducing the use of artificial light, and encouraging staff to use energy management
settings on their computers.

Regional Development Policy

During the year, the Office conducted activities that address a number of the outcomes outlined in the Department of
Local Government and Regional Development’s (DLGRD) Regional Development Policy.

For the purposes of this report, the outcomes most relevant to OHR’s core business and a summary of how activities
over the past year have addressed those outcomes is provided below:

Outcomes:

*  Government decision-making is based on a thorough understanding of regional issues
*  Effective government service delivery to regions

*  Effective health service delivery

OHR deals with complaints from people living throughout Western Australia (as well as the Indian Ocean Territories).
The number of complaints we receive from people living in regional areas proportionately reflects the distribution of
the State’s population.

The Office is a small organisation and we are unable to support permanent regional representation. When we attend
regional areas for meetings with providers or complainants however, we take the opportunity to promote our services to
stakeholders in the area. We also represent the Office at meetings of regional offices when they congregate in Perth.

OHR has utilised various media to reach people living in regional areas. Our web site features all of our relevant
publications and an online complaint lodgement form, enabling consumers to lodge a complaint from any computer
with internet access. We have also distributed our brochures to other agencies with support offices in regional areas,
such as the Department of Consumer and Employment Protection.

As noted elsewhere in this document, improving the delivery of health and disability services through the conciliation
of complaints is one of the Office’s primary objectives.

Summaries of evaluations, findings, results and actions proposed or taken in relation to

S7 (e) of the PSM Act

The Public Sector Management Act 1994 Section 7(e) states that agencies should have as their goal a continual
improvement in the efficiency and effectiveness of their performance.

A Premier’s Circular issued in May 2005 , which has a legislative basis in the above section, also requires agencies to
match outcomes and services with the goals outlined in the document Better Planning, Better Futures — A Framework
for the Strategic Management of the Western Australian Public Sector.

Page
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Following an internal review, the Office recently completed a three-year strategic plan, the goals of which are aligned
with those documented in the Better Planning, Better Futures framework. A précis of OHR’s strategic plan is presented
in the section, Our Vision, Mission and Desired Outcomes.

OHR’s information statement

OHR staff are required by the Health Services Act to take an oath or affirmation that they will not divulge any
information obtained in the course of their work, except in relation to their duties.

While the Office operates under confidendiality requirements, people who are directly involved in a complaint can
apply for access to information on their file.

The Office is subject to the Freedom of Information Act, however the same Act provides exemption for matters that
are in conciliation.

OHR’s record-keeping plan

During the year OHR evaluated the Office’s record-keeping system and it was determined that a complete overhaul was
required to guarantee its efficiency and effectiveness.

As the Office does not have any staff working full-time in records management, a consultant was engaged to examine
the previous system and develop a new one. The consultant undertook a range of duties including:

*  Archiving ‘old’ files
*  Creating a detailed thesaurus for file-naming
*  Developing new file creation procedures

Training for use of the new system was provided to all staff following its introduction. New staff are made aware of their
responsibilities and roles regarding the system as part of their induction.

The new system will be evaluated during the next financial year.

Adpvertising

The Office is required to report on expenditure incurred during the financial year in relation to advertising agencies,
market research organisations, polling organisations, direct mail organisations and media advertising organisations.
During the year, nothing was spent on these services.

Details are as follows:

Market Research $ Nil

Polling $ Nil

Advertising (non Salary Vacancies) $ Nil
Direct mail organisations $ Nil

Media advertising organisations $ Nil
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Equal Employment Opportunity outcomes

The OHR has diversity processes and procedures in place as part of our recruitment, selection and appointment of staff
to ensure a balanced and diverse workforce.

The OHR also employs family friendly policies and flexible work practices such as part-time work arrangements for
employees.

The Office retains women in a number of senior positions and has a number of staff from various cultural and ethnic
backgrounds.

Corruption prevention programs

During the year senior staff members attended educational seminars held by the Corruption and Crime Commission.
The information obtained at the seminar was shared amongst staff at meetings and kept for future reference.

All OHR staff are required to take an oath stating that they will faithfully and impartially perform their duties, and that
they will not divulge any information they receive except in accordance with the governing legislation.

OHR s staff are experienced at dealing with sensitive issues. A culture of confidentiality and respect for the privacy of
our stakeholders is endorsed by senior management.

Public Interest Disclosures

The Public Interest Disclosure Act 2003 allows government agency stafl and the public to make disclosures about
improper conduct within the State public sector.

During the year, the Director and senior staff members attended Public Interest Disclosure (PID) training and the
senior staff are now the PID Officers for OHR.

The PID Officers have briefed all staff on their roles and the procedures involved in making a public interest disclosure.
This information is also available to the public on our web site and can be provided in other formats on request.

Compliance with public sector standards and ethical codes

During the year, OHR was not faced with any compliance issues regarding public sector standards, the WA Code of
Ethics or our own Code of Conduct.

All OHR staff are required to abide by the Codes as issued by the Office of Public Sector Standards. On joining the
Office all staff are provided with copies of the Codes, and are required to take an oath stating that they will faithfully
and impartially perform their duties in accordance with the Act.

The various Codes are also permanently displayed on the Office’s intranet, for easy access by staff.
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AUDITOR GEMERAL

INDEPESNINENT ALUDIT ChPININ
T the Parliament of YWestern Australia

OFFICE OF HEALTH REVIEW
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
FOR THE YEAR ENIDED My JUNE Z0HF7

| have audited the accounts, financial statements, controls and key performance indicators
of the Office of Health Review,

The fimamcial statements comprse the Balance Sheet as @ 30 June HE7, and the Income
Siwtement, S1atement of Changes in Equity and Cash Flow Siatemen for the year ihen
ended, a surmmary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory Nodes.

The key performance indicators consist of key indicators of effectiveness and efficiency.

Director’s Hesponsibility for the Financinl Satements and Key  Performance
Indlicators

The Direcior is responsible for keeping proper accouns, and the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial sistements in accordance with Australion Accounting Standards
{inclding the Australian Accounting Interpretations) and the Treasurer’s Instructions, and
the key performance indicalors. This nssponsibility includes establishing and mamtaning
intermal controls relevant 1o the preparation and fair presemiation of the financial statensenis
and key performance indicaiors that are free from material missiatement, whether due o
fraud or error; sebecting and applving appropriate accounting policies; making accounting
estimates that are rensonable in the circumstances; and complying with the Financial
Mlanagemen Act 2006 and other relevant written Liw,

Summuary of my Role

As requined by the Auditor General Act 2006, my responsibility is 1o express an opinion on
the financial statements, controls and key performance indicators based on my audit. This
was done by testing selected samples of the pudit evidence. | believe that the audit evidence
| have obtamed s sulficient and approprizte o provede a basis for my audil opanion, Further
information on my audin approach is provided in my awsdit practice statermem. Befer
“hop e audiowa, gov.au pubs’ Audit-Practice-Statemeni-pd .

An andit does not guarantee that every amount and disclosure in the financial siatemenis
and key performance indicators is error free. The term “rensonable assurance™ recognises
that an awdit does nol examine all evidence and every transaction, However, my audin
procedurzs should identily errors or omissions significam enough o adversely ailiset the
diecisbons of users of the financial siaiements and key performance indicators.

Audii Opinion
I mmy oparon,

{i) the fimencial statements are based on proper accounts amd present Fairly ihe
financial poation of the Office of Health Review al 30 June 2007 and iis Amncaal
performance and cash fows for the vear ended on that date. They are in
sccordance with Australion Accounbing Standards Oncluding the Australion
Accpunting Interpretations) and the Treasurer®s Instructons;

(1) the conirols exercised by the Office provide reasonable assurance that the receipt,
expenditore and investment of money, the acquisibion and disposal of property,
and the incurmng of liabtlities have been in accordance with legislative
provisions; and

(i) the key performance indieators of the Office are relevant and appropnate fo help

users assess the Offce's performance and faidy represent the indicated
performance for the year ended 30 June 2007,

o

IOHN DOYLE
ACTING AUDITOR GENERAL
21 Seprervber M7
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Certification of Performance Indicators

OFFICE OF HEALTH REVIEW

CERTIFICATION OF KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

I hereby certify that the performance indicators are based on proper records, are relevant and appropriate for
assisting users to assess the Office of Health Review's performance, and fairly represent the performance of
the Office of Health Review for the financial year ended 30 June 2007.

Linley Anne Donaldson
Director

ACCOUNTABLE AUTHORITY

Date: 3 August 2007

C
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Performance Indicators

OHR has revised its Key Effectiveness and Efficiency Indicators for the new financial year. These Indicators link
directly to the two key services provided by the Office, being:

Service 1: Assessment, conciliation and investigation of complaints
Service 2: Education and training in prevention and resolution of complaints

Service 2 is a new Indicator for the Office and statistical data relating to this service is now being more closely collected
and analysed.

Information relating to the measurement of OHRs performance against these indicators is described below:

Key Effectiveness Indicator
The Key Effectiveness Indicator relates to improvements in the provision of services.

2005-06 2006-07
Proportion of recommendations resulting in improvements
to practices and agreed actions for implementation by
agencies and providers 16 32

Key Efficiency Indicators
The Key Efficiency Indicators relate to OHRs two key services.

Service 1: Assessment, conciliation and investigation of complaints

2005-06 2006-07
(1) Average cost per finalised complaint $961.70  $864.70

(2) Average length of time to finalise a complaint
within a target timeframe ® 135 days 130.8 days

Below is a further breakdown of the time taken to finalise a written complaint in 2006-2007:

Time taken Number of complaints
0 to 3 months 427
3 to 6 months 124
6 to 9 months 59
9 to 12 months 40
12 to 18 months 29
18 to 24 months 10
24 months and over 16
Total: 705

There were 843 complaints managed through the assessment phase that did not eventuate in a written complaint, and
often resulted in the consumer seeking to resolve the complaint directly with the provider.
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A total of 705 written complaints were closed this year and the following breakdown shows the case stage at closure:

Health complaints Disability complaints

Enquiry 358 Conciliation

Assessment 50 Enquiry 7

Point of service 1 Total: 11

Conciliation 282

Investigation 3

Total: 694
Service 2: Education and training in prevention and resolution of complaints

2005-06 2006-07

(1) Average cost per education/training session ) N/A $4,115.40

A total of 55 presentations were delivered during 2006-2007, including 45 sessions to health groups, and 10 sessions
to disability groups.

This is the first year the OHR commenced presentation of education/training sessions to a wide range of consumer/
provider groups and other stakeholders in the health and disability areas for the purpose of educating the consumer/
provider groups about the process of complaints resolution.

The OHR will continue to improve and develop this presentation strategy and to collate more data, aiming to propagate
this education of complaints process to a wider community including country regions in WA.

In the next annual report the information will be broken down in percentages for complaints in health, disability and
prisons. The information will also indicate the time spent in planning information and education programs and the
percentage of time in direct delivery. This will be reported by postcode, where possible, to reflect the whole-of-state
approach.

Notes:

1. There were 32 complaints identified for the year with recommendations to providers for procedures/policy
changes. All of these records have been reviewed to show that as at 30 June 2007, there was evidence that all
recommendations have been implemented by the providers as part of the continuous improvement process.

2. Based on the accrual costs for the 2006-2007 year, for direct staff costs and overheads in complaint resolution.

3. 'This KPI relates only to written complaints and is taken from the date of receipt of the complaint form or written
confirmation of the complaint, to the date of closure of the file.

4. Based on staff time and overheads to provide education and information sessions, divided by the number of
presentations.
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Office of Health Review - New and closed complaints, 1996 - 2007

Figure 1: New and closed complaints 1996 - 2007.

During 2006/2007, OHR accepted a total of 1470 new complaints and closed 1548 complaints as shown in Table 1.
This represents a slight reduction in the new complaints accepted as compared to the 2005/06 financial year. This year,
the OHR has continued to work with health consumers during the enquiry or assessment stage to support resolution of
the matter where appropriate prior to formal acceptance by OHR. Consumers have reacted positively to this method,

particularly when they are assisted to approach the provider to seek resolution of an issue.

Table 1: Health and disability complaints 2005/06 to 2006/07
2005-06 2006-07
New Closed New Closed
Complaints % Complaints % Complaints % Complaints %

Health Complaints 1474 98.9% 1518 98.4% 1444 98.2% 1528 98.7%
Disability Complaints 15 1.0% 23 1.5% 25 1.7% 20 1.3%
Territories 1 0.1% 1 0.1% 1 0.1% 0 0.0%
Total 1490 100.0% 1542 100.0% 1470 100.0% 1548 100.0%

Page 30




Complaints Overview

OHR 2006/07 Annual Report

Table 2: Number of complaints about major provider types 2005-06 to 2006-07
Provider type 2005-06 2006-07
Total % Total &
Dentist 81 5.3% 78 5.0%
Dental Surgery 33 21% 26 1.7%
Hospital (Private) 68 4.4% 68 4.4%
Hospital (Public) 308 20.0% 352 22.7%
Medical Practice 91 5.9% 55 3.6%
Prison Health Service 262 17.0% 389 25.1%
Medical Practitioner 385 25.0% 319 20.6%
Disability Services 24 1.6% 22 1.4%
Dental Prosthetist 15 1.0% 21 1.4%
Diagnostic Service 15 1.0% 25 1.6%
Community Health Service (Public) 24 1.6% 20 1.3%
Other provider types 236 15.3% 173 11.2%
Total 1542 100.0% 1548 100.0%
30.0%
25.1% 25.0%
25.0% A 22.7%
20.0% 20.6%
20.0% A 17.0%
15.0% A
10.0% 1 o
53% 5.0% 44% 44% 59% 369
5.0% 1 21%  1.7% h
0.0% I_- T T
Dentist Dental Hospital Hospital Medical Prison Health Medical
Surgery (Private) (Public) Practice Service Practitioner
Figure 2: Number of closed complaints about major provider types
2005-06 to 2006-07 O 2005-06 W 2006-07

This information highlights major provider types for closed cases compared over 2 years. As the table indicates, the
majority of complaints relate to prison health services, Medical Practitioners and Public hospitals. There has been a
shift in the source of complaints with 25.1% of complaints relating to Prison Health, 20.6% to Medical Practitioners

and 22.7% to Public hospitals.




OHR 2006/07 Annual Report

Complaints Overview

Table 3: Workload data 2006-2007

2005-06 2006-07

lActive complaints at 1 July 308 268
New complaints received during the year 1490 1470
Total complaints handled 1798 1738
Complaints closed during the year 1542 1548
Balance 256 190
Re-opened cases 12 20

|Active complaints as at 30 June 268 210

At the beginning of the year, OHR had 268 active complaints being managed and by the end of the year, this had been

reduced to 210.

Table 4: Active complaints as at 30 June

2005-06 2006-07
Total % Total %
IAssessment Unit 154 57.5% 92 43.8%
Conciliation Unit 114 42.5% 118 56.2%
Total 268 100.0% 210 100.0%

Table 4 highlights the shift of active cases to the conciliation phase. The aim this year has been to proactively work with

consumers and providers to reach early resolution to concerns identfied.

Table 5: Age analysis of active complaints as at 30 June

Age of active complaint 2005-06 2006-07
Total % Total %

0 - 3 months 114 42.5% 132 62.9%
6 months 61 22.8% 23 11.0%
9 months 32 11.9% 21 10.0%
12 months 27 10.1% 12 5.7%
12 - 18 months 15 5.6% 13 6.2%
18 - 24 months 5 1.9% 7 3.3%
Over 24 months 14 5.2% 2 1.0%
Total 268 100.0% 210 100.0%

During the year there has been a proactive program in place to review all active complaints that have been held for
longer than 12 months. This has resulted in a reduction of active cases that are older than 12 months from 34 to 22.
Currently, the biggest percentage of active cases are between 0 and 3 months old, which is a reflection of the move to
an active resolution process that includes meetings once the complaint has been accepted into conciliation.
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Table 6: Gender of complainants 2005-06 to 2006-07
Gender 2005-06 2006-07
Total % Total %
Female 632 42.0% 627 43.0%
Male 720 48.0% 794 54.0%
Non-identified 138 10.0% 49 3.0%
Total 1490 100.0% 1470 100.0%

OHR 2006/07 Annual Report

This year, there has been a focus on collecting more accurate demographic information. Among other statistics, this has
seen more comprehensive information regarding the gender of the complainant. It is interesting to note that the larger
proportion of complainants are males.

Table 7: Age of complainants 2005-06 to 2006-07

Age Group 2005-06 2006-07

Total % Total %
Unknown 967 69% 1004 68%
Age 0 - 10 18 1% 17 1%
IAge 11 to 20 20 1% 16 1%
Age 21 to 30 76 5% 76 5%
IAge 31 to 40 137 9% 137 9%
Age 41 to 50 94 5% 67 5%
IAge 51 to 60 70 4% 70 5%
Age 61 to 70 51 3% 42 3%
Age 71 and over 57 3% 41 3%
Total 1490 100% 1470 100%

In the coming year, there will be a focus on accessing more accurate information regarding the age group of the
complainant. With the limited data available this year, it can be seen that the 31-40 year age group lodged the greatest
number of complaints.

Table 8: Geographical location of consumers 2005-06 to 2006-07

Location 2005-06 2006-07

Total % Total %
Metropolitan WA 1030 69.1% 962 65.4%
Rural / Regional WA 318 21.3% 326 22.2%
Interstate / Overseas 5 0.3% 16 1.1%
Unknown 137 9.2% 166 11.3%
Total 1490 100.0% 1470 100.0%

OHR is currently reviewing the intake/assessment processes to ensure greater accuracy of the geographic location of

complainants.
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Table 9: Rural and regional complaints 2005-06 to 2006-07

Post code 2005-06 2006-07
Total % Total %

6200 - 6299 82 29.0% 83 33.1%
6300 - 6399 44 15.5% 45 17.9%
6400 - 6499 26 9.2% 26 10.4%
6500 - 6599 82 29.0% 72 28.7%
6600 - 6699 6 2.1% 2 0.8%
6700 - 6799 43 15.2% 23 9.2%
Total 283 100.0% 251 100.0%

When comparing the data on rural post-codes over two years, complaints from the South West are consistent.

Table 10: Written complaints rejected 2006-07

Complaints rejected Total %
Section 24 Rejected - the incident occurred more than 12 months before the

complaint was made 13 6.4%
Section 26(1) (a) - the complaint is vexatious, trivial or without substance 11 5.4%
Section 26(1) (b) rejected - the complaint does not warrant any further action 87 42.9%
Section 26(1) (c) rejected - the complaint does not comply with the Act 46 22.7%
Section 27(6) rejected - the complainant has not confirmed the complaint in writing

as per s.27(2) 6 3.0%
Section 27(6) rejected - the complainant has not provided information relating to

their identity as per s.27(3) 1 0.5%
Section 27(6) rejected - the complainant has not provided information requested by

the Director as per s.27(5) 39 19.2%
[Total number of complaints rejected: 203 100.0%

This year, there has been more proactive work with the complainant to identify the details of the complaint to clearly
ascertain the issues of concern and when appropriate, reach early resolution. This has resulted in a higher number of
complaints being closed under s26(1)(b) of the Act - the complaint does not warrant further action. This can be more
time consuming in the initial phase of the complaint with the aim of the complainant being able to seek resolution at
an earlier point without always moving to conciliation.

This year, there has been a marked reduction in complaints rejected under s27(6) due to lack of information as
requested by the Director. It is not clearly understood why this has happened, however it could be a reflection of OHR
working to clearly identify the issues in the initial stage of the complaint.

>
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Table 11: Written complaints referred elsewhere 2006-07

Complaints referred Total %
Section 31 referred to registration board 8 7.8%
Section 32 referred - referred to other body 23 22.3%
Section 30 (a) referred - user or carer referred back to provider

55 53.4%
Section 39 (a) referred - user or carer referred back to provider and matter resolved
between the parties 5 4.9%
Section 39 (a) referred - user or carer to refer matter to the provider and no further
contact 10 9.7%
Section 30 (a) referred - user's representative referred back to provider and matter
resolved between the parties 1 1.0%
Section 30 (a) referred - user's representative to refer matter to the provider and no
further contact 1 1.0%
Total number of complaints referred: 103 100.0%

In the previous financial year, 23 complaints were referred. This year, 103 cases have been referred. This is a
reflection of OHR working with consumers and providers with the aim of the parties having the opportunity to resolve the
matter prior to conciliation. The assessment unit has also worked closely with complainants to ensure OHR is the
correct organisation to address the complaint.

Case Reflection: A patient voluntarily presented at the emergency department of a large Perth public hospital,
following a suicide attempt that involved the consumption of a large quantity of over-the-counter medication. The
patient was admitted under the Mental Health Act as it was considered that the patient was at risk of self-harm.

The day after admission, the patient was given a battery of tests that included Hepatitis B, C and HIV. While a
hospital doctor requested the test, the request was not documented in the patient’s medical records, nor was there any
record of discussion between the patient and any staff regarding the test.

The patient claimed that the first he knew of the HIV test was when he was informed by his GP a few weeks later that
he had tested negative to a HIV test instigated by the hospital.

At the time the complaint was raised, the hospital was unable to provide OHR with any clinical guidelines or policy
regarding how patients are tested for HIV.

The Department of Health has produced guidelines stating that all patients must be able to make informed
consent prior to a HIV test, and that they also must have pre-test and post-test counselling. The Department also
recommends that these actions be documented. The Office of Mental Health also advised that unless patients are
completely incapable of making a decision or speaking for themselves, they must be offered informed consent, and,
at the very least, pre-test counselling.

This case raises a number of important issues including the rights of patients and gaps in hospital policy. At the
time that the patient was admitted, the hospital did not have clinical practice guidelines or any policies in place to
direct medical practitioners when testing for HIV. Since OHR dealt with the complaint, however, the hospital has
introduced a policy for HIV testing.

From the patient’s perspective, the most important issues remain: Why was he tested for HIV, and why was he not
told about the test?
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Table 12: Outcomes for written complaints accepted 2006-07

Outcomes for written complaints accepted Total %
Section 29 withdrawn - the complainant has withdrawn the complaint (at 51 11.1%
conciliation stage 18, at assessment stage 6, and at enquiry stage 27)

Section 30 (a) closed - User or carer referred back to provider 55 12.0%
Section 30 (a) closed - User or carer referred back to provider and matter 5 1.1%
resolved between the parties

Section 30 (a) closed - User or carer to refer matter to the provider and no 10 2.2%
further contact

Section 30 (a) closed - User's representative referred back to provider and 1 0.2%
matter resolved between the parties

Section 30 (a) closed - User's representative to refer matter to the provider 1 0.2%
and no further contact

Section 30 (b) closed - User's representative referred back to provider 2 0.4%
Section 30 (b) closed - User's representative referred back to provider and 1 0.2%
matter resolved between the parties

Section 30 (b) closed - User's representative to refer matter to the provider 2 0.4%
and no further contact

Section 40 conciliation completed - agreement reached 156 34.0%
Section 40 conciliation completed - no agreement reached 22 4.8%
Section 40 conciliation completed - partial agreement reached 49 10.7%
Section 41 (3) resolved - Resolved between complainant and provider 33 7.2%
Section 43 (1) Recommendation not to investigate 24 5.2%
Section 43 (2) No recommendation 37 8.1%
Section 43 (3) Director refers to registration board 1 0.2%
Section 48 Investigation complete - no unreasonable conduct 1 0.2%
Section 52 (1) (aa) - Registration board proceedings initiated 1 0.2%
Section 52 (1)(a) - Legal proceedings begun 4 0.9%
Suspended 3 0.7%
Total number of written complaints accepted: 459 100.0%

This table outlines the outcomes as described by the legislation for written complaints accepted by OHR. Of those
complaints, 51 consumers withdrew the complaint, which is an option at any time during the conciliation process.
A further 77 consumers or their representatives opted to return to the provider to resolve the complaint. The remaining
331 complaints were managed through conciliation and of those, 156 parties reached full agreement and 22 reached
no agreement.
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Table 13: Number of complaints about major provider types, 2005-06 to 2006-07
Major provider type 2005-06 2006-07
Total % Total %

Medical Practitioners 385 25.0% 319 20.6%
Hospital (Public) 308 20.0% 352 22.7%
Prison Health Services 262 17.0% 389 25.1%
Hospital (Private) 68 4.4% 67 4.3%
Medical Practice 91 5.9% 55 3.6%
Dentist 81 5.3% 78 5.0%
Dental Surgery 33 2.1% 25 1.6%
Other minor types of providers 314 20.3% 263 17.1%
Total 1542 100.0% 1548 100.0%
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Figure 3: Number of complaints about major provider types 2005-06 to 2006-07 W 2006-07

Table 13 and Figure 3 (above) compare closed cases by major provider types. The table and chart identify a major
increase in prison health complaints; a reduction in complaints related to Medical Practitioners and Medical Practices

and a slight increase in complaints related to public hospitals.

Table 14: Number of complaints about specialists 2005-06 to 2006-07

Medical specialists 2005-06 2006-07
Total % Total %

General Practitioners 252 65.5% 186 58.3%
Plastic / Cosmetic Surgeons 10 2.6% 9 2.8%
General Surgeons © 2.3% 27 8.5%
Obstetricians / Gynaecologists 8 21% 12 3.8%
Psychiatrists 26 6.8% 17 5.3%
lAnaesthetists 14 3.6% 9 2.8%
Orthopaedic Surgeons 10 2.6% 10 3.1%
Other types of specialists 56 14.5% 49 15.4%
Total 385 100.0% 319 100.0%
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Figure 4: Number of complaints by medical practitioner (specialist) B 2006-07
2005-06 to 2006-07

Figure 4 indicates a reduction in the number of complaints related to General Practitioners and Psychiatrists and an

increase in complaints related to General Surgeons.
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Figure 5: Number of public hospital complaints by specialist areas, [12005-06
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Figure 5 indicates that there has been a decrease in complaints related to Emergency Departments, Obstetrics/

Gynaecology and General Medicine, and an increase in complaints related to Psychiatry.
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Table 15: Number of complaints about public hospitals by specialist, 2005-06 to 2006-07
2005-06 2006-07

Specialist Type Total % Total %
General Medicine 134 43.5% 144 40.9%
Psychiatry 51 16.6% 79 22.4%
Emergency Departments 41 13.3% 34 9.7%
Obstetrics / Gynaecology 21 6.8% 19 5.4%
General Surgery 7 2.3% 9 2.6%
Paediatrics 5 1.6% 6 1.7%
Other types 49 15.9% 61 17.3%
Total 308 100.0% 352 100.0%

Figure 5 (opposite page) and Table 15 (above) indicate that this year within public hospitals there has been a decrease
in complaints related to Emergency Departments, Obstetrics/Gynaecology and an increase in complaints related to
Psychiatry and General Medicine.

Table 16: Number of complaints by issue types for all public hospitals 2005-06 to 2006-07
Issues 2005-06 2006-07
Total % Total %

Treatment 170 55.2% 177 50.3%
Cost 8 2.6% 4 1.1%
IAccess 70 22.7% 63 17.9%
Information 10 3.2% 33 9.4%
Privacy 13 4.2% 8 2.3%
Decision Making 15 4.9% 32 9.1%
Grievances 3 1.0% 9 2.6%
Other Issue 17 5.5% 22 6.3%
None 2 0.6% 4 1.1%
Total 308 100.0% 352 100.0%

Table 16 shows that during the year the major issues complained about in public hospitals saw a reduction in the
proportion of complaints relating to treatment and access and an increase in complaints related to information and
decision-making.
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As indicated in Table 16 (previous page), Figure 6 also shows that during 2005-06, the major issues complained about
in public hospitals saw a reduction in the proportion of complaints relating to treatment and access, and an increase in
complaints related to information and decision-making.
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Case Reflection: An elderly woman with diabetes and a mental illness was admitted to a metropolitan public hospital
through the Emergency Department to the Mental Health Unit. The woman was taken to the hospital by her partner
who found that it was becoming difficult to manage his wife at home.

The patient’s condition was reviewed, and she received physical and psychiatric treatment in a High Dependency Unit.
The patient was later transferred to a larger public hospital for further treatment.

The woman’s husband complained that he had to take his wife into hospital as he had been unable to secure a home
visit by hospital staff, which was part of her regular care plan. He also believed that once he had gained admission for his
wife the staff did not take proper care and that the changing of her usual medication resulted in side effects to which the
staff did not pay attention, resulting in further complications. The man also complained that staff were rude and did not
inform him of his wife’s deterioration when he was away from the hospital.

The case involved a significant amount of correspondence, time and negotiation on behalf of all of the parties involved.
While the complainant was originally seeking compensation, he also sought to have changes put in place so that other
people would not suffer as he thought his wife had done.

During the conciliation process, the hospital agreed to an arrangement whereby the complainant or his wife could
contact a specific doctor if their regular case manager was unavailable. If the matter was urgent, the complainant could
take his wife to the hospital’s Emergency Department for assessment by an on-call mental health medical officer.

Feedback from the case was also provided to staff, who were given guidelines on the proper treatment of and their
obligations towards visitors, especially family members.

The hospital’s pharmacist provided an opinion stating that it was possible the patient’s new medication caused the
side-effects that the patient suffered, but it was unlikely that the drug caused further complications.

While an independent opinion confirmed that nursing staff were aware of the seriousness of the patient’s condition, the
treatment was considered inappropriate. The hospital’s General Manager acknowledged in hindsight that the patient’s
transfer to the other hospital could have taken place earlier. The Chief Executive Director also acknowledged that care
(particularly in relation to timing and location) was not entirely appropriate, finding the independent opinion accurate
and reasonable.

Extended times for the provision of on-site medical cover (provided by a doctor) were also implemented at the
hospital. For the few hours per day that a doctor was not on-site, a revised nursing assessment document was to be used.
The revised document included a detailed physical review of the history and current physical health of the patient. In
addition to this, protocols for the taking of vital signs had been reviewed and upgraded with the introduction of the
revised document.

While the complainant ultimately felt that he and his family should have been compensated for what had occurred, he
was satisfied with the changes that had been made at the hospital.
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Table 17: Number of complaints about major providers by issue types 2005-06 to 2006-07

Treatment Cost Access Information Privacy

05-06 | 06-07 | 05-06 | 06-07 | 05-06 | 06-07 | 05-06 | 06-07 | 05-06 | 06-07
Medical
Practitioners 44.7% | 49.5% | 16.4% | 13.2% | 10.6% | 15.4% | 11.2% 6.6% 8.6% 5.0%
Prison Health
Services 33.6% | 30.6% 0.4% 0.8% | 49.6% | 57.6% | 4.2% 1.5% 1.1% 0.8%
Public Hospitals 55.2% | 50.3% 2.6% 1.1% 22.7% | 17.9% 3.2% 9.4% 3.9% 2.3%
Dentists 46.9% | 66.7% | 30.9% | 17.9% | 6.2% 8.8% 6.2% 2.6% 0.0% 0.0%
Private Hospitals | 35.3% | 44.1% [ 35.3% | 25.0% | 10.3% 8.8% 5.9% 1.5% 4.4% 4.4%
All Complaints 40.6% | 42.8% | 14.8% 9.8% 20.0% | 25.5% 6.7% 5.5% 4.3% 2.9%

Table 17 and Figures 7 - 12 identify the issues of complaint by provider groups compared over 2 years.
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Figure 9: Major issue types for closed prison health complaints 2005/06 -
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Figure 10: Major issue types for public hospital complaints 2005/06 - 2006/07
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Figure 11: Major issue types for closed dentist complaints
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Table 18: Number of complaints by teaching hospitals and issue types

Major Teaching Hospitals
Sir Charles
Fremantle King Edward PMH Royal Perth Gairdner All Public Hospitals

2005-06 | 2006-07 % of
Issue Types 05-06 | 06-07 | 05-06 | 06-07 | 05-06 | 06-07 | 05-06 | 06-07 | 05-06 | 06-07 Total Total | variation
Treatment 23 14 4 13 3 8 17 24 20 18 170 177 41%
IAccess 14 4 2 2 1 2 10 15 11 8 70 63 -10.0%
Information 1 2 0 3 0 1 1 7 1 2 10 33 230.0%
Privacy 1 0 1 0 0 0 2 1 0 2 13 8 -38.5%
Decision Making 1 1 1 1 0 1 3 2 0 2 15 32 113.3%
Cost 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 1 0 8 -50.0%
Grievances 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 1 3 200.0%
Other Issue 2 2 2 0 0 0 4 4 1 1 17 22 29.4%
None 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 2 4 100.0%
Total 43 24 10 20 5 14 40 54 34 34 308 352

This year, there has been a reduction in complaints related to Fremantle Hospital and an increase in complaints
related to KEMH, PMH and RPH.

Table 19: Number of complaints by issue types and non-teaching hospitals 2005-06 to 2006-07

Rockingham/
Armadale Bentley Graylands | Osborne Park Kwinana Swan Districts
05-06 | 06-07 | 05-06 | 06-07 | 05-06 | 06-07 | 05-06 | 06-07 | 05-06 | 06-07 | 05-06 | 06-07

Treatment 12 8 11 6 B 10 3 8 6 2 4 9
Access 2 3 2 0 1 2 1 1 1 1 0 4
Information 0 3 1 2 0 2 0 1 0 0 1 1
Privacy 0 0 2 0 1 2 0 1 1 0 0 0
Decision

Making 2 0 0 4 8] 6 0 1 0 0 0 4
Cost 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grievances 0 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Disability 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Issues 0 0 0 2 1 3 0 0 1 0 1 0
None 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 16 15 16 15 9 27 5 12 9 3 6 18
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Table 20: Issue types in public and private mental health complaints 2006-07

Total

Treatment
Cost
Access
Information
Decision
Making
Privacy
Grievances
Other Issue
None

Public Mental Health Services | 34.1% | 1.1% | 10.2% | 13.6% | 28.4% | 2.3% | 3.4% | 5.7% | 1.1% | 100.0%)
Private Mental Health Services | 44.4% | 5.6% | 16.7% | 5.6% | 5.6% |22.2% | 0.0% | 0.0% | 0.0% | 100.0%)
JAll complaints 35.8% | 1.9% | 11.3% | 12.3% | 24.5% | 5.7% | 2.8% | 4.7% | 0.9% | 100.0%)

This year, OHR received a total of 106 mental health complaints, 88 of which related to the public system. As can be
seen, the reason for complaint varies between the public and private providers.

Table 21: New and closed prison complaints 2005-06 to 2006-07
2005-06 2006-07 % of variation
New complaints 255 366 43.5%
Closed Complaints 262 389 48.5%

Table 22: Issue types in closed prison complaints 2005-06 to 2006-07
2005-06 2006-07

Treatment 87 119
Access 130 224
Cost 1 3
Decision making 4 8
Disability 1 1
Grievances 1 3
Information 11 6
Other issue 22 20
Privacy 3 3
None 2 2
Total 262 389

There has been a marked increase in the number of prison health complaints this year. The major issues have been
around treatment and access.
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Table 23: Number of complaints about each prison by issue types 2006-07

Total number of
Issues complaints
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Name of Prison
lAcacia 18 59 1 0 0 1 1 3 83 68
Albany 7 11 0 0 1 1 0 2 22
Bandyup 10 10 0 0 0 0 1 1 22 17
Boronia 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rangeview 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Broome 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Bunbury 7 13 0 0 1 3 0 3 27 11
Casuarina 28 40 1 0 1 2 0 8 80 59
Dept. of Corrective Services 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Eastern Goldfields 0 0 0 0 1 1
Greenough 4 0 0 0 1 0 0 13 6
Hakea 40 71 1 3 1 8 124 75
Karnet 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 7
Nyandi 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Roebourne 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 ® 2
\Wooroloo 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 1
Prison Dental Services 2 10 0 0 0 0 0 1 13 1
Total 121 234 3 0 6 8 3 27 402 262

The highest number of complaints come from the large institutions including Hakea, Acacia and Casuarina. The

most common Complaint areas relate to treatment and access.
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Table 24: Freedom of information statistics 2006-07

Freedom of information requests this year 4
Number relating to personal information 4
Number relating to non-personal information 0
Number of requests finalised this year 4
Granted full access 1
Granted edited access 2
IAccess refused 1
IAccess deferred 0
Referred to another agency 0
Number of reviews 0
Requests for amendment of personal information: (amended fully in

accordance with application) 0
lAverage time taken to process each application 20 Days
Charge raised for access to information 0
Requests received from the media 0

Table 25: Outcome of complaints reviewed by the State Ombudsman 2006/07

Complaints carried over from 2005-06 year: 5
Complaints received during 2006-2007 year: 5
Total complaints handled during 2006-2007 year 10

lOutcome of complaints 2006-07:

Discretion exercised not to investigate 6
Referral back to the Office of Health Review 1
Opinion unnecessary 1
Not sustained 1
Sustained wholly or substantially 1
Total complaints reviewed during 2006-07: 10
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Table 26: Disability Complaints 2005-06 to 2006-07

2005/06 2006/07 % variation
New 15 24 66.70%
Closed 23 20 -8.70%
24 o9
30 - <2 20
20 15
10 1
0
New Complaints Closed complaints
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Figure 13: Number of disability complaints 2005-06 to 2006-07 W 2006-07
Table 27: Disability workload data 2006-2007
Number of complaints carried forward from previous year: 6
New complaints received: 24
Total number handled: 30
Number of complaints closed: 20
Complaints on hand as at 30 June 2007: 10

This year, OHR received 24 disability complaints and closed 20 complaints. At the end of June 2007, 10 complaints

remained open.

Table 28: New disability complaints by provider types 2005-06 to 2006-07

2005-06 2006-07
Total % Total %
Non-government service provider (not for profit) 6 40.0% 20 83.4%
Disability Services Commission 5 33.3% 16.6%
Public authority 0 0.0% 0.0%
Private organisation (for profit) 1 6.7% 0.0%
Not identified / Other & 20.0% 0.0%
Total 15 100.0% 24 100.0%

Of the complaints received this year, 20 related to non-government agencies and 4 related to the Disability Services

Commission.
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Table 29: Who has made a disability complaint 2005-06 to 2006-07

2005-06 2006-07
Parent / relative of adult consumer 5 17
Parent / relative of minor consumer 5 3
IAdvocate of adult consumer 1 1
Consumer 4 3
Total 15 24

OHR 2006/07 Annual Report

Parents or relatives of the consumer made the majority of complaints this year. Consumers themselves lodged

3 complaints.

Table 30: New disability complaint issues 2005-06 and 2006-07

2005-06

2006-07

Service quality

~

~

Service eligibility

Staff conduct

Communication

Funding or not making a grant

Service withdrawn

Policy

Service delayed

Service reduced

Cost

No issue identified

Privacy / Confidentiality

Service refused

o|lo|o|o|~|O|l=|—~|~|O|lW]|~

OoO|lo|Oo|N|m|O]||lO|O|O|=]|—~

Total

-
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N
S

In numbers similar to the 2005-06 year, 7 disability complaints related to service quality. This year, there were
6 complaints relating to communication and 5 to service withdrawal.
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Table 31: New disability complaints - what type of disability service do
people complain about?
2005-06 2006-07
IAccommodation 3 16
Advocacy 0 1
Day Activities 2 1
Grant (Funds) 1 0
In-Home Support 5 3
Respite 1 2
Therapy 2 1
Transport 1 0
Total 15 24

This year, agreement was reached in 2 complaints. There were 8 complaints not confirmed in writing and 7 were
rejected.

Table 32: Closure reasons of disability complaints 2006-07

Section 35 (5) rejected - the complainant has not confirmed the complaint in writing
as per Disability Act s. 35(2)

Section 35 (5) rejected - the complainant has not provided sufficient information
requested by the Director as per Disability Act s.35(4)

Section 36 withdrawn - the complainant has withdrawn the complaint

Section 38 (1) (b) rejected - the complaint does not warrant any further action

Section 38 (1) (c) rejected - the complaint does not comply with the Act

NIN[Oa|N] =

Section 39 Conciliation complete - agreement reached
Total 20
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Disability complaints - year end review

The Office of Health Review (OHR) saw an increase in the number of new complaints under Part 6 of the Disability
Service Act 1993 during this financial year in comparison to the previous financial year.

The reason behind this is likely to relate to the increased public awareness activities recently undertaken by the
Office. These activities have also highlighted to us that the Disability Services Commission and the agencies that provide
disability services have formal complaints processes in place for both consumers and carers of those consumers.

Often people with a disability or their representative will ring to discuss a complaint but they do not wish to formally
lodge the complaint in writing. In discussion with the Ministerial Advisory Council on Disability, it is recognised that
consumers may not wish to lodge a formal complaint for varying reasons. However, it would be of benefit to better
understand the issues that consumers are concerned about and record more detail relating to that information as part
of the OHR database. Currently, issues are captured in our enquiries database, even when a formal complaint has not
yet been made. It is important to capture the detail that has caused sufficient concern for the person that they will
make contact with the OHR.

This information is an important source of data when discussing emerging trends and issues within the disability
sector.

Community awareness

This year there has been extensive communication with a wide range of stakeholders to better understand issues and
trends underlying potential consumer grievances or complaints.

These meetings have identified that there are excellent frameworks in place for complaints resolution. However for
whatever reason a number of agencies recognise that they need to make a further transition to implement these policy
frameworks into everyday activities. This requires an identification of the competency and skills needed by staff and
then having these translated into professional development programs.

Amendments to the Health Services (Conciliation and Review) Act 1995

The amendments are now in preliminary draft form and once completed, the name of the Office will change to the
Office of Health and Disability Complaints. This name will more accurately reflect the role of the OHR in dealing
with both health and disability complaints for consumers and providers.

Amendments to the Disability Services Act 1993

The 2004 Amendments to the Disability Act 1993, in addition to expanding the functions of the Director,
added another ground for complaint. A carer may now make a complaint to the Office about the disability services
providers’ or the Disability Services Commissions failure to comply with the Carer’s Charter. The Carer’s Charter is set
up in Schedule 1 of the Carers Recognition Act, 2004.

The Director continues to discuss with the Disability Services Commission further amendments to the Act to enable
people with disabilities to complain about how a complaint has been investigated by a service provider and about
allegations of charging excessive fees or the improper use of fees.

Disability Complaints Network

This financial year, the Disability Services Complaint Network, with representatives from the OHR, the
Disability =~ Services Commission and Disability ~Services Providers, has focused on the need to
assist service providers to identify core competencies and skills necessary in the effective resolution of
grievances and complaints with the aim of developing professional development programs.
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To support this, an application for funding was lodged by the National Disability Services (formerly known as
ACROD) to a funding proposal advertised by the Disability Services Commission. The outcome is a grant to
National Disability Services to assist in a professional development program that will focus on key competencies and
skills identified by both consumers and providers assisting in the resolution of grievances. This program is now in the
planning stage and will be rolled out in the 2007-2008 financial year.

Conciliation outcomes in disability complaints

Conciliation meetings have become a common practice in the resolution of complaints managed by OHR.
The Office is now reviewing the benefits of these meetings with the aim of identifying benefits and potential problem
areas, and how they may be addressed.

This year, OHR has become aware that there is a need to clearly clarify the role of advocates or support people
attending conciliation meetings and to ensure that there is clarity around each person’s role prior to the commencement
of meetings.

Meetings do continue to identify that matters can be resolved more easily when people have the opportunity to
meet and express their concerns in a structured environment. This will often lead to both parties agreeing on the

outcomes.
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Members of the Health Consultative Group on Cocos Island

In May 2004, the Office of Health Review (OHR) signed a service delivery agreement with the Commonwealth
Government to provide a complaints mechanism for residents of the Indian Ocean Territories of Christmas Island (CI)

and Cocos (Keeling) Island (CKI).

OHR responds to written complaints about health and disability services for residents of CKI and CI. Complaints
can be received about services provided on CI/CKI and also services provided in Western Australia to people from CKI

and CI.

In 2005-2006, OHR developed a series of multi-lingual brochures for distribution to the island’s local shire, library
and health service centers. This project was guided by Keeling from the Equal Opportunity Commission and with the
assistance of the local shire.

In 2006-2007, the Director of the OHR made visits to Christmas Island and Cocos Island. The purpose of these visits
was to develop strategies for informing community members about the services of the Office and to look at strategies
for effective prevention and management of health and disability grievances and complaints. These visits provided the
opportunity to meet with health and disability professionals, local government, community based service providers and
local community members.

A number of matters were raised and from this information, it became apparent that:

*  Many of the issues relate to a need for community consultation. This has now been addressed through the
establishment of community consultative committees that work with the health services on both Christmas Island
and Cocos Island.

*  In their small communities, people are reluctant to come forward on an individual basis to make a complaint, as
they fear that this may create retribution or withdrawal of service.

e Community members were more comfortable raising issues as part of a group rather than as an individual.

* The issue of confidentiality (and thus fear of being identified) within a small community when disclosing a
complaint was a major concern to community members.

* It is important that staff from the human services agencies and local government work in close collaboration to
ensure that there is effective communication in the delivery of services. This is particularly important when they are
moving between institutional based care and community based care, particularly with an ageing population.

S —————————————————————————————————————————————— ) L AP )
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*  On Cocos Island, an issue raised related to people being medivac to Perth and the dilemmas for community
members where there is a language barrier and geographical isolation. It was agreed that a process would
commence to look at a more continuous care process for people who are required to receive specialist services
within the Perth metropolitan area, both from the medical care perspective and also from the psycho-social aspects
of disorientation and language barriers.

In consultation with DOTARS Management and Health Services, it was agreed that a professional development

g g p p
program for staff and more extensive community consultation was important in preventing complaints as well as
dealing with specific complaints.

Christmas Island
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AUDITOR GEMERAL

INDEPESNINENT ALUDIT ChPININ
T the Parliament of YWestern Australia

OFFICE OF HEALTH REVIEW
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
FOR THE YEAR ENIDED My JUNE Z0HF7

| have audited the accounts, financial statements, controls and key performance indicators
of the Office of Health Review,

The fimamcial statements comprse the Balance Sheet as @ 30 June HE7, and the Income
Siwtement, S1atement of Changes in Equity and Cash Flow Siatemen for the year ihen
ended, a surmmary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory Nodes.

The key performance indicators consist of key indicators of effectiveness and efficiency.

Director’s Hesponsibility for the Financinl Satements and Key  Performance
Indlicators

The Direcior is responsible for keeping proper accouns, and the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial sistements in accordance with Australion Accounting Standards
fincluding the Avstralian Accounting Interpretations) and the Treasurer’s Instructions, and
the key performance indicalors. This nssponsibility includes establishing and mamtaning
intermal controls relevant 1o the preparation and fair presemiation of the financial statensenis
and key performance indicaiors that are free from material missiatement, whether due o
fraud or error; sebecting and applving appropriate accounting policies; making accounting
estimates that are rensonable in the circumstances; and complying with the Financial
"-‘I.ilnilpurrh:m At 2006 amd other relevant written Liw,

Summuary of my Role

As requined by the Auditor General Act 2006, my responsibility is 1o express an opinion on
the financial statements, controls and key performance indicators based on my audit. This
was done by testing selected samples of the pudit evidence. | believe that the audit evidence
| have obtamed s sulficient and approprizte o provede a basis for my audil opanion, Further
information on my audin approach is provided in my awsdit practice statermem. Befer
“hop e audiowa, gov.au pubs’ Audit-Practice-Statemeni-pd .

An andit does not guarantee that every amount and disclosure in the financial siatemenis
and key performance indicators is error free. The term “rensonable assurance™ recognises
that an awdit does nol examine all evidence and every transaction, However, my audin
procedurzs should identily errors or omissions significam enough o adversely ailiset the
diecisbons of users of the financial siaiements and key performance indicators.

Audii Opinion
I mmy oparon,

{i) the fimencial statements are based on proper accounts amd present Fairly ihe
financial poation of the Office of Health Review al 30 June 2007 and iis Amncaal
performance and cash fows for the vear ended on that date. They are in
wccordance with Australion Accounting Standards (including the Australian
Accpunting Interpretations) and the Treasurer®s Instructons;

(1) the conirols exercised by the Office provide reasonable assurance that the receipt,
expenditore and investment of money, the acquisibion and disposal of property,
and the incurmng of liabtlities have been in accordance with legislative
provisions; and

(i) the key performance indieators of the Office are relevant and appropnate fo help

users assess the Offce's performance and faidy represent the indicated
performance for the year ended 30 June 2007,

o

IOHN DOYLE
ACTING AUDITOR GENERAL
21 Seprervber M7
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D e
OFFICE OF HEALTH REVIEW H R

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accompanying financial statements of the Office of Health Review have been
prepared in compliance with the provisions of the Financial Management Act 2006 from
proper accounts and records to present fairly the financial transactions for the financial
year ending 30 June 2007 and the financial position as at 30 June 2007.

At the date of signing we are not aware of any circumstances which would render the
particulars included in the financial statements misleading or inaccurate.

clafatsn

e B T ——,
Steve Toutountzis CPA Linley Anne Donaldson
CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER Director
ACCOUNTABLE AUTHORITY
Date: 6 August 2007 Date: 6 August 2007
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COST OF SERVICES
Expenses
Employes banehts expense
External senices
Depreciation sxpense
Loss on disposal of non-current asssts
CHher expensas
Total cost of services

INCOME
Revenue

CHhier revenues
Total revenue

Total income ofher than income from State Governm ent
NET COST OF SERVICES
INCOME FROM STATE GOVERMMENT

Service appropriations

Resources recened fres of charga

Total income from State Gowernment

SURPLUS/DEFICIT) FOR THE PERIOD

The Income Statement shoould be read in conjunciian with ihe nofes o the fnancind slrdements

Moke

=
Do~ m

11

12
13

2007 2006

£ £
1,.250.415% 1167 450
a7 3,585
5383 12,786

- 264
331,335 278 8N
1,600,650 1,482,950
35T 3
35T 3
3§87 3
1,562,078 1,452,947
1,430,000 1,350,000
18,035 16,363
1,448,035 1,406, 363
{114,043 {78,584}
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Balance Sheet
fs at 30th June 2007

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash and cash eguivalents
Total Current Assets

Mon-Current Assets
Flant and equipment
Total HNon-Current Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Payakbles
Prowisions
Other cument liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Mon-Current Liabilities
Provisions

Total Non-Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

MET ASSETS

EQUITY

Accumulated surplus

TOTAL EQUITY

The Bajgnee Shasd 2houkd be réad in conunction wilh the noleg o e fnancial statemeanls,

14

17
18
18

18

20

2007 2006
% %

407, 462 471,193
407 462 471,193
34,455 34,411
34,455 34,411
526,917 505,604
21,584 24,430
280,472 172533
6,193 2025
308,249 198 952
45,085 16550
45,085 18550
353,338 a8
171,579 8T 622
173,579 287 622
173,579 287,622




Financial Statements

Office of Health Review

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30th June 2007

OHR 2006/07 Annual Report

Mol 2007 2008
% $
Balance of equity at start of pericd 287 622 |2 T8
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS 20
Balance al star of period 287 622 352,78
et adjusiment on transibon to AIFRS - 1,488
Hestated balance at star of penod 287, 622 264,206
Surplusi{defict) for the period {114,043) (76 584)
Gain/(losses) recognised directhy in equity - -
Balance at end of period 173,578 287,622
Balance of equity at end of period 173,518 BT 622
Total income and expense for the period {114,043} {76,284

fhe Siatement of Changes in Bguily showld! be read in comumncbon with the nodas o the fnancial stalements
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Cash Flow Statement
For tha year ended 30th June 2007

Mote 2007 2008
% ¥
Inflows | rifhones
[Culfloras) [Dutflows)
CASH FLOWS FROM STATE GOVERNMENT
Service appropraticns 1,430,000 1,380 000
Het cash provided by State Government 1,430,000 1,380,000
Utilised as follows:
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Payments
Supplies and services (325 083) (245,013)
Employes banefits (1,112,213) (1,123 581)
Receipts
Orhar receiphs 38,572 3
Het cash (used in) | provided by operating activities 21(b) {1,399 304) {1,368,571)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for purchase of non-current physical assats (2. 427) (221)
Proceeds from sale of non-current physical assets " - -
Het cash (used in) | pravided by investing activities [9.42T) (251]
Het increase | (decrease) in cash and cash eguivalents 21,268 20178
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of period 471,193 451,015
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF PERIOD 21ia) 482 462 471,183

The Cash Flow Stederment should be read in conumclion with the noles lp ihe financial sfalements

Page 60




OHR 2006/07 Annual Report

Financial Statements

Office of Health Review

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30th June 2007

Note 1 Australian squivalents (o International Financial Reponing 52 andards

Ganaral
The Aulhorty's inancial slabarrenls Bor the year ended 30 June Z007 have been propaned in accordance with Ausirakan equivalents

1o Inlernafional Financial Peporling Sandards (AIFRE), whith comprise a Framésork fof 1he Preparation and Presentation of
Financial SZatements (the Framework) and Australian Accounting Standands (inciuding the Australan Accounting inberpredations)

I prepanng these financial stalements the Autharnity kas adopled, where relevant 1o ks operations. new and revised Sandards and
Interprelations fram their cperative dabes &S issusd by the Australan Accounting Standards Beard (AASE) and farmerly the Lirgent
I55ipes Group (URE)

Earty adaplion of standards
The Authority cannat early adopt an Awsiralian Accounting Standard or Ausirslian Accounting Inferpretation unless specifically
pernitied By Treasurar's nstruchion 1101 ‘Apphcalion of Australian Accounbing Standands and Cther Pronduncemenls’. Mo
Standards and inlerpretations that have been issued or amended but are nol yet effective have been earty adopted bry the Aushority
fior the snnual reporting period ended 30 June 2007,

Mote 2 Sumenary of significant accounting policies

(3] Gonoeral Statemont
The financial statements constibde a general purpose financial repart which has been prepared in accordance with the Australian
Agcounting Slandards, the Framewors, Stelements of Accounting Concepls and other authomalive proncuncements of the
Australian Accounting Standards Board as applied by the Treasurer's instructions. Several of these are modifed by the Treasurer's
insiruclions o vany appication, disclosune, formal and wanding.
The Financial Manapenvert Scf and the Tressurers msiniclions are |sgeslative provisions governing the preparation of financial
siabements and take precedence over the Accounling Standards. the Framework, Statements of Accounting Concepls and other
authorifative pronouncements of the Sustralian Accounting Standards Board.
Where modiication is requined &nd has & malerial or significant financisl effed upon the reparted resuls, details of thal modification
and the resulling financeal eMect ane dsclosed im the nobes 1o the Enandal statements.

ib) Basks of Preparation
The financial stalements have been prepared on the accnzal basis of accounting using fhe histoncal cost covvention,

The aecounling policies adopted in ihe preparalion of the financial stalements heve been comssbently appied Rroughout all pericds
presented unbess olhensise statod.

The financial stalements are presented in Ausiralan dollars

The judgemenis that have been mads in the process of apphing the Authority's accounting policies that have the most significant
effact on the aMounts recopnised in the financial stslemants are disclosed ai nobe 3 *Judgements made by raehagement in apping
pccounting policles’.

The key assumplions made concerning the fubure, and olher key sources of estimalion uncertainty at the balance sheef dabe that

have & significant risk of causing a malerial adusiment bt the cafmying amounts of assels and Eabdlties within he nexl financal year
are disclosed af note 4 “Key sources of estimation uncertainty’

(] Incoma

Revens recognition
Renvermie is measured af the fair value of consideration receed of recsivable. Fevenus is recognited as follows

Rendering of servicas

Reverue i5 recognised on deliveny of the service to the client,

Sarvice Appropriations

Sendce Appropistions are recoghised as revenues al nominal valse in the pericd in which the Aulhodly gains contral of the

appropriabed funds. The Authorty gains control of appropriabed funds &1 Bhe lime those funds ane deposibed fo the bank account o
credited 1o the holding account held at Treasury. (See nole 12 'Sendce Appropristions’)

Grants, donalions, s and other non-reciprocad canfributions
Reverue b5 recognised ol fair value when the Authorby cbiains control ower the assels comprising the contributions, usually when
cash is recsnved

Cver mon-redprocal contributions thal ané nol conbfibulions by cwmsers ane recognited &l their fair value. Conlribifions of Serdces
are onby recognesed when & B value can De neliabdy delermined and the sendces wiould be purchased if ol donaled.

‘Where conbribuions recognised as revenues during the reporting pericd were cbtained on the condition that they be expended in o
particular manner of used over a particular pericd, and those conditions wene undischarged as 8 the balance sheet dabe, the nabuns
of, and ameunls pertaining be, these undschanged conditions are disclosed in the nates.

@ Pagcl]
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MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended Wl:_h June 'E‘I:H:IT

Gains

Gaans may be nealsed of unfealised and are usually recognised on & nel basis. These include gains ansing on the dsposal of non-
CiETEN] Assels

(dy Fant and Equipmant

CapitalizationEnpansing of assals
Iterrs of plant and squipment cosing 51,000 of mafe are recognised as assets and ihe cost of ulilising assels is expensed

(depreciabed) over their useful lves, Bems of plant and equipment costing less than 1,000 are immedabely expensed direct o the
Income Slabement {olher than whese they form part of & group of simiar ilems which are significant in lotal).

Inibiai recogrtion and medsuramend

Al iterns of planl and equiprent are indially recognised at cast.

For iberres of plant and equipment acquined &l mo 038 o for nominal oot the cosl i$ their fair value at the date of scouisition.

Subsequent measuremant

Al itemns of plant and equipment are stated at historical cost bess acoumulated depreciation and accumulated impaimment losses,
Daprecinbion

Al nen-curment asssls having  limBed usell life ane systematically deprecialed over their estimated wseful llves in 8 manner that
refiects the consumption of their fulure economic benefits

The assels’ useful bves are reviewed annually, Expecied useful Ives bor sach class of depreciable asset ane;

Computer equipment 4 b & years
Furniture and fittings 20 years
Orttveer plant and equiprmsni 10 years

(2] Impainment of Assels

Flanl and equipment are lested for any indication of impasment at sach balance sheef dabe, Where there |5 an indication of
irpairment, thie recoverable amounl i$ estimaled, Where the recoverable amount is less than the camying amaunt, the assel is
conSidenesd impaired and i3 wrilen down 1o the necoverable amount and an imparment 1033 i recoghised. As the Autharily i3 a nol-
for-prodt enlity, unless an assel has been identifed as & surplus asset, the recmmerabbe amaunt ks the hegher of an assels Tair valse
less costs to sell and deprecisted replacement cost

The risk of impainment ks generally brited to circumstances where an asset's depreciabion |5 materlally understated, where the
replacement cost is faling of where thefe s & signiScant change in usefl He. Each relevant ciass of assels is reviewed annually to
'-I'I!'ﬁfj' thal the socumulaled deprecialionfamontisabon rebsds the level of consumplion o expiralion of assels Blure Soonommic
benefis and bo evaluate any impaimnent ris from Tallng replacement costs.

Th mesoearabby amoun] of assels idenhfed as suplus assets s the hgher of Tair valie less o0sls (o 58l and the present value of
future cash Aows expoected to be derfved from the assel. Surplus assets camied o far value have no rsk of materal impakment
wihsna Eair valus is determined by referencs o markel-based evidence. Where fair valus is debermined by reference to depracialed
replacement cost, surplus assels are 1 sk of impairnent and the recoverable amount B measured. Surplus assels af cosl ane
berstad Tor indkcalions of imparment al each balancs sheet dabe.

Riedar nobe 16 ‘Imnpairment of assets” for the oulcome of impairment rensine's and besting.

i{f} Mon-curment Assots Classified as Held for Sale

Mor-curment assets held Tor sale ane recognised at the lower of camying amount and fair value less costs bo sell and are presenbed
separatety from cther assels in the Balance Sheel. Assels classfled as held for sale are not depreciabed or amortised

Q) Leasas

Leases of plant and equipment, where the Authorty has subshantially all of the risks and resards of camership, are classified as
financd leases.

Finance leads rights and cbligations &ne initially recognised, al the commencement of ihe base lerm, 8% asssts and labililies egual
in amourd bo the fair value of the leased fem or, i lower, the present value of the minimum ease payments, determined af the
inceplion of the lease, The assels we depreciabed ower the period during which the Authonity is expecied to benefid from their use,
Minimum l=ase payments ane apporlioned between the finance charge and the reduction of the oulstanding lease Ebilty, according
b thelt inbesrest rake emplcit in the lpase.

Leases in which the lessor retains significantly all of the risks and rewards of ownership ate classified &5 operaling leases,
Cperating lease paymenis are expensed on @ straight Bne basls ower the lease ferm as this represents the pattem of benefils
derived from the keased lems
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MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30th June 2007

{h) Financial Instrumaents

The Ausherity has two calegonies of financial insiruments:
= Leans and recefvables (cash and cash equivalents, recehmbles); and
- Hon tracing financial liabigies {payables),

Initial rescognition and measurement of financial insbnaments is af fair value which narmally equales to the ransaction cost or the
face value. Subtequent msasurement /S ol amortsed ool using he sffeciie inlenes] melhod.

Thete fair value of shor-bermm receivables and payables s the ransaction cost of ihe Esce value because there S no inlenesd rale
applicabls and subrsecuent mexsurement 5 not nequired as the affect of dscounting is notl maberal

(il Cash and Cash Equivalenis

For the purpese of the Cash Flow Statement, cash and cash equivalent (and restricted cash and cash equivalent) assels comprise
cash an kand and shor-lerm depesits with ariginal rmsturities of three menlhs of less that ane readily cormerible 1o a8 kndwn afmount
of cash and which are subject to insgnificant sk of changes in value.

) Accrued Salaries

Accrped salaries (refer note 15) represent the amount due o employess bul unpaid o the end of the financial year, a5 the pay date
ficar Uho larsd pebvy peefindd fiaf Bhal financial year doss nol coincide with the end of the Bnancial year. Accrued salaries are Seflled wihin &
featnight of the Anancial year end. The Autharily considers the caming amonl of accrued salanes bo be eqavalent [0 As ned Tair
vallsg,

(K] Recelvables

Recsivables ang recognised and camied al of giral Fraoics amount [ess an alosancs for any uncolbectible amounts (e, impaimment).
Thet cplectabilty of nebiivables S reviewsd on an ongong basis and any receivables dentifed as uncoleciible ane wrilen-of. The
allcwance for uncolechible amounts (doubiiul debis) |5 raised when there S objectnee evdence thal the Authorty will not be able to
collect the debls

The carmying amount s equivalent to fair value a5 it is due for settlement within 30 days fram the date of recognition. (See nole 2(h)
‘Financial instnamsnis’)

il Payables
Payables are recognised at the amounts payable when the Aulhorty becomes obliged to make fulure paymenls &5 a resull of &
purchase of assels of sendces. The carrying amounl is equivalent bo Tair value a3 thiry are generally seithed wihin 30 days. See
neol 2(h] ‘Financial instruments and note 17 "Payables”.

(m) Provisions

Provisions are liabdities of uncerain liming o amount and are recognised whers thers is & presenl legal of conslructive obligation
&% & result of & past svenl and when the cuthow of rescurces embedying ssonamic benefls is probable and a reliable estirmale can
b machs of thes amount of the obligation. Prosisions ane nindeaed al each Dalance shesd dale. Ses note 18 ' Provisions’.

Provisions - Employes Benefits

Anrmi Leave and Long Senace Leae

Thetr sty fior annual and long senice lesve sxpeched 1o be saifled within 12 months afler the end of the balance sheel dabe i
recognised and measured af the undscounbed amounts eapeciad to be paid when the labkities are setled. Annual and long serdce
learve expeched bo be settbed more than 12 months after the end of the balance sheel dabe is measured al the present value of
armounts expecied to be paid when the liabiities are sstiled. Leave Babilties are in respect of sendoes provided by employess up la
thsr Exalansn sheet daba.

When assessing expected fulwe payments consideralion 5 given 1o expected fulure wage and salary kvels including non-salary
components such 85 smployer supsrannuation confributions. In addilion. the long sendcs leave lablty also considers the
experience of employes depariures and periods of senvice

The expecied fubure payments are discounted using market yields ot the balance sheel dale on national govemment bonds with
lerrna bo misluity thal mafch, a3 closely 88 possibie, ke estirmated fubure cash oulflows.

Al arnual leave and unconditional long $endce leave provisions are dassfied as currend liabillies as the Authonty does not have an
uncondidional fight 1o defer seftherment of The babdlly for at least 12 months after the balance sheed date

Sick Leae

Linbilities for sick leave are recognised when il s probable that sick lesve paid in the fubane will be greater than the entitlement that
will gocree in the fubune

Past history indicates that on evernge, sick beave taken each reporting period is less than the entifiement aocrped. This is expedied
te continue in future pericds. Accordingly, it i unliety that exdsting accuemulaled entitiements will be used by empkemes and no
linbddy for unussed sick leave entillements is recognised. As sick leave s nor-vesting, an expense is recognised in e Incoms
Sxalerrsn] Sor this lesve &9 § is lakan.
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Motes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30th June 2007

Suparannuslian
The Gemrerniment Employees Superannuabion Board (GESE) adminsbers the fallowing Superanfualion Schemes.

Empliemes may conlribule to lhe Pension Scheme, & dafined benefil pension scheme now doted to new members of ihe Gald
Stale Superannuation Schems (GS5), & defined bene® lumg sum schems also dosed Lo Ry Mambars.

Tha Authority has no liabdtes under the Pension of the G35 Schemes. The Rabdlies for the unfunded Pension Scheme and the
unlnded G55 Scheme ransfer benefis due 1o members who trensfemad from (e Pension Scheme, and assumed by the
Treasurer, &1 olher G55 Scheme obligations are Sunded by concumenl contributions made Ery the Authanty fo the GESB. The
tﬂ"lturl't'l'ﬂ‘;l fundiad pan ol he GE5 Schame 5 8 defined conlribution Scheme &t theds contribulions Elﬂl'lp.uﬂ'l &l Babadies n
respact of the concumrently funded GSS Scheme abigalians.

Empliemes comimencing employroent prior to 16 Aprl 2007 who afe ol members of eilher the Pension of ihe G35 Schames
became non-comributany members of the \West Stabe Superannualion Scheme [WESS)L Employess comimencing smplament on of
afier 16 April 2007 became members of the GESB Super Scheme (GESBS), Both of these schemes are accumulabion schemes
The Health Service makes concument coniributions to GESE on behalf of employess in compliance with the Commanmwealth
Government's Supsrannuation Guaranbee [Adminisiralion) Ad 1992, These confribulions exinguish the Babilty for superannualion
charges in respect of the WS and GESBS Schemes.

The GESE makes all benefil payments in respect of the Pension and GES Schemes, and B recouped by the Treasurer fof the
employer's share

[ St @l5oy ol 2 () “SUpBrARnUATIoN expense’)
Frovisions - Otifver
Employrnend or-cogls

Employrnent on-costs, including woriers” compensabon insurancs, ane not employes beanefis and are recognised separately as
linbilities and expenses when the employmment to which they relale has oocumed, Employment oncosts ane included as part of ‘Other
expenses’ and are nol inceded as part of the Authanty's Employes benefits expense’. Any related liabdity is included in
‘Emphoyment of-oosls provisian’ (Ses nale 10 'Other expenses’ and nobe 18 Provisions’.)

in) Superannualion Expense
The fallowing elements are included in calculating the Superannualion sxpense in the Incams Stalement:

(a} Dedned benell plans - Change in the unfunded employers Babilty (e cumrent senace cost and, actuarial gains and kesses)
wssumed by the Treasurer in respect of curment employees who are members of the Pension Scheme and curen! employess wha
socrued a benefil on transfer from thal Scheme (o the Gald Stale Superannuation Scheme (555, and

(B} Defined contnbution plans - Empdoyer canlribubions pakd 1o the G55, the West Stale Supsrannualion Scheme (WSS), and the
GESE Super Schema (GESBS).

Defined beneft plans - The Autharity does not have amy cument employess who are members of the defined benefil plans.

The G55 Scheme 5 a defined bensl scheme for the purposes of emplryees and whole-of-government reporting. However, apar
fram the transfer benefil, it is o defined confribution plan for agency purposes because the concument confributions (defined
conitributions) made by the agency 1o GESE extinguishes the agency’s abligations bo the related superannuation liability,

(o) Resources Recelved Free of Charge or for Nominal Cost

Resources reciied free of changes of fof nominal cosd that can be rekably measured are recognised a3 incofme and as asdsls o
CApENEes &5 appropriabe, ot fair value.

ipl Comparative Figures
Comparalive figures ane, whene appropeiabe, reclassifed 1o be comparable wilh the figunes pressnted in the current financial year.

Note 3 Judgemanis made by management in applying accounting policies
Judgements are conbirually evaluabed and are based on histoncal expenencs and other Eaclors, ncudng expectations of Tubure
#vints thal arne belesed o ba reasonable under the circumsiances

Tha judgements that heve been made in the process of apphng acoounting policies that heve the most sigrabcant efMect on the
amaunts recognised in the Anancial stalerments inchade:

Employes banefits provizion

An avernge tumover rabe for employess has been used to estimabe the amount of non-curment liability for long serdce leave, This
turncwer rate i representative of the Heallth public authonties in general,
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Hote 4 Heysources of estimation uncert ainty

The key estimabes and assumplions made concerning the fsture, and olhver key sources of estimabtion uncertainty al the balance
shest dale that have a significand risk of causing a material adusiment be the camying amounts of assels and kablites within the
rosad financial year include

Employee benefits provision

In estifresting e nen-current long serdoe leave Babilties, emphoees ane assurmed lo leave the Autharily each year on sccounl of
resignation of reticement &l 10.6%. This assumpbion was based on an analysis of the lurndver rates exhibbed by ernployses e
e past e years. Employses with leave benetis bo which they are fully entibed are assumad to lake 8l avallabhe leave uniformy
ower the following fve years of fo age 65 i carlker,

Hole 5 Disclosure of changes in accounting policy and estimates

Initial application of an Arstralian Accounting Standard

The Authoiiby hias applied the follwing Austrakan Accouanling Standards and Ausiralan Achountng Interpretalions efiective for
annwal reporting periods beginning on or after 1 Juby 2006:

1) AASE 20058 'Amendments bo Ausiralian Accounting Standards [AA58 4, AASE 1023, AASE 139 & AASE 132[ (Financal
puaranies conlracts) The amendment deals wilh the (reatment of fnancial guaranies cantracts, cred insurance conlracls, betbers
of credi of credi dervalive defaull conlracts as eilher an ‘Tnsurancs contracl” under AASE 4 Tnsurance Contracly’ of as & “Snandal
guaramies coniradd” under AASE 135 "Financial Imstrumments: Recognition and Measurement’. The Authority does mol currently
undertake these bhypes of transactions, resulting in no financial impact in apphying the Sandard

Z1 WIG Interpretation 4 ‘Determining whether an Arangement Contains a Lease’ as ssued in June 2005, This Inlerpretation deals
with amangements thal comprise a ransaction of a series of Inked Iransactions that mary nal irmeohve a legal form of @ lease but by
theesic nature ane deermed bo be leases for the purpedes of apphing AASE 117 Leases’. Al balance sheet dale, the Aulhonty has nol
erferad nlo any aranpsments a3 specibed in the Inberprelation. resulling in no Mmpact in apphing the Intenpsetalion.

3 WG Inbarprelation B ‘Reassessmenl of Embadded Derivalives’. This Inbeprelaton reguires an ambedded derbaalieg thal has
bean combingd with a pon-derbvabive 1o be sepanaled from the hosl contracd and accounbed Tor &s a dervalve in oertain
circumestances. A balance sheed date, the Suthornty has nol enlered inko any contracts as specified in the Interpretation, resulling in
naimpact in apphing ke Inlerpretation.

The tolowing Ausiralisn Accounting Standards and Inberprelations are not apphcable 1o the Autharly &3 they have no mpec o do
il w:ﬂﬂ ol-for-peall entlies;

AASE Standards

and Interpretation -

AASE 20051 Amendments to Australian Accourding Standand (AASD 139 — Lash Now hedge accouning of farecast
intragroup ransactians)

AASE 20055 Amendments to Australan Accounting Standards [AASE 1 & AASHE 138]
ARER 20081 Arendments bo Australian Accounting Standards [AASE 121]
AREE 2008-3 Armendments b Australan Acouniing Standards [AASE 10485
ARER 2084 Armendments o Australan Accouniing Slandards [AASE 124]

AASE 2007-2 Armendments (e Ausiralian Accounbng Standards armsing from AASE Inerpretation 12 [AASE 1. AASE 117,
AASE 118, AASE 120 AASE 121, AASE 127, AASE 131 & AASE 135] - paragraph 9

kG 5 Rights to Inberests arising from Decommissioning, Restoration and Envitgnmental Rehatdabion Funds'
e Liabities ansng from Pamicipating in a Specfic Market — Waste Elecirical and Bhecironi: Equiprent’
msET ‘Apphing the Restabement Approach under AASH 128 Financial Repoting in Hypernfialionary Econsmes’
UG 8 Soops of ARSE Y

Fulure impact of Australian Accounting Sandards not yel operative

The Autherlty cannol early sdeopt an Ausirakan Accounting Slandard of Ausiralian Accousling Inlerpretalion unless specifically
perrnitted by TI 1101 “Applicalion of Ausiralian Accolanling Standards and Cther Proncunciiments’. Conseguently, the Authaily has
not appled the folowing Ausiralian Accounting Standards and Ausiralian Accounting inberpretations thad have been issued but are
nof yet efective. These will be applied from their application date:

S ————————————————————————————————————————————————— ) L L )
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1) A&58 T Financial instruments; Disclosures” {inclyding consequential amendments in AASE 200510 Amendments o Ausiralian
Accoianling Slandands [AA58 132, AASE 101 AASE 114, AASE 117, AA5HE 133, AASH 138, AASE 1, AASH 4. AASE 1023 & AASE
10381 This Standard requires new disclosures in relation 1o Snancial insiruments. The Sandard is considened to resull in
inoreased disclosures, bolh guantitative and qualiative of the Authority's exposune to risks, enhanced disclosure regarding
components of the Authority's Enancial posiion and performance, and possible changes (o the way of presenting certain flems in the
financial stalements. The Authority does not exped any financial impact when the Standard is first applied. The Standard s required
fo be applied to annual reporting perods beginning on of afler 1 January 2007

21 AASE J005-10 ‘Amendmenls (o Australian Acbounbing Standards (AASE 132, AASE 104, AASHE 114, AASHE 117, AASHE 133,
AAZE 139, AASH 1. AASE 4, AASE 1023, & AASE 1038) The amendments are a5 @ resull of the sue of AASE 7 'Fnancial
Instrurnents; Diiclosures’, which amends the fnancial mstrumenl dsclosre requiremenis in these slandards. The Authonly does
not apect any fnancial mpact when the Standard &5 first applied. The Standard is required bo be appled b anmual reporing penods
beginning on or after 1 January 2007,

41 AAS5E 101 'Freseniaion of Financial Stalements’. This Standard was revised and ssued in Ochober 2006 sothal AASE 101 has
the same requirements a5 A5 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements’ (x5 issued by the LASE) in respect of for-profit enlities. The
Authority i5 a nol-for-profit entity and consequently does not expect any financial impad when the Standard 5 first applied. The
Standard s requiied 16 be appliied to arnusl reporting periods Beginming on of aber 1 January 2007,

4) AASE 2007-4 Amendrments (o Ausirakan Accounting Sandards ansing from ED 1351 and Ciher Amendmenls (4858 1, 2, 3, 4,
S BT, 10@ 107, 108, 110, 113, 114, 116, 117, 198, 199, 130, 131, 13T, 128, 135, 130, 139, 133 133, 134, 136 137, 138, 1348,
141, 1023 & 1038). This Standard inlroduces palicy aplions and modifes dsclosures. These amendments afse &% a resull of ihe
AALE decision that, in principle. all optiens that curmently exist under IFRSS should be included in the Australian equivalents to
IFRSs and addiional Australian disclosures should be eliminaled, ofther than those now considered particularty relevant in the
Ausiralian reporling emamonment. The Depadtment of Tressury and Finance has indicaled thal @ will mandabe 1o remdave the policy
oplions added by this amending Sandard. This will resull in no impact a5 & consequence of application of the Sandard. The
Slandard s required 1o be applied to arnusl feporting periods beginning on of after 1 July 2007,

5 AASE 2007-5 Armendement bo Australian Accounling Slandand — Inveniones Held for Desbributeon By Not-for-Profit Entilies {AASE
102, This amendmend changes AASE 102 'Inventories’ so that nentores held for disiibution by nob-for-proft entties are
measured ab cost, adjusted when applicable for any koss of service potential The Authority does not have any invenionies hedd for
distribution 5o does not expect any fnancial impact when the SRendard |s first applied. The Standard is required io be appled to
annual reporing peviods beginning on or afler 1 Juby 2007,

B) AASE Inlerpretation 4 Determining whether an Arangement Conlains & Lease [revised]. This Inlerpretation was revised and
issued in Febneary 2007 1o specly that i a pubSc-lo-privale serios concesson affangement meets the scope Pequinsments of
AASE Interprefation 12 “Serdce Concession Amangements s issued in Februasy 2007, § would not be within the scope of
Interpretalion 4. Af balance shesl dale, the Authonty Bas nol entenad into any affangements a3 speciied in he IMempretation o
within thir scope of Inlerprelaton 12, resulling in nd impact whien the Intberpretation is first appled. The Inlerpretation is required o
be applied {0 annual reporting pericds beginning on o aber 1 January 3008

71 AASHE Interpretation 12 “Service Concession Armangements”. This inlerpretalion was issued in February 2007 and ghees guidance
on e accounting by aperatons (usually a privale sedor enlity) for public-te-privabe Servics concession armangperments. It does mol
address the accounting by grantors (usually a public sedlor entityl. It is curmently unclear &s 1o the application of the iInterpretation to
the Aaltafily il and when publc-lo-privale serdos CcONCELSION ATanQements ane enbened inlo in the fubee. Al balanos shesd dabe,
the Authority hes not enlersd inbe any public-te-peivate senvce concession amangements resulling in no Impact when the
Inbepretalion is first apphed. The Inlerpretation is required to be applied o anausl reporting perods begnming on of after 1 January
20048,

8) AASE Inbeprelabon 179 ‘Serdce Concession Amangements: Disclosunes [revised]. This Interpretation was rindsed and issued
in February 3007 bo be consisbent with the requirements in AASE inlerpretation 12 “Serdice Concession Arrangements’ as issued in
February 2007. Specific disclosures aboul sendcs concetsion arrangements anlerad into are reguired in the noles accompanmdng
the financiad stalements, whether as o granior or an cpsmator, A balance sheet date, the Authority has not entered inbo ary public-to
privale sendce concession arrangemenls resuling in no impact when e lnlerpretation is first applied. The Inlerpretation is requined
1o be applied bo annual repoming perkods beginning on of after 1 January 2008,

The follpwing Ausiralian Acccunding Standards and Inberpretatons ane nol applicable to the Authornity as hey have na imgact o do
not appdy bo nok-for-profit enlities

AASE Slandands
MHFEM
’ ng
AASH 1045 ‘Financial Reporting of General Gowernmaent Sectors by Govemments’
AASE NOT-1 ‘Amendments. 1o Alrsbralian Accounting Standards ansing from AASE Inberpretation 11 [AASE 27

AASEI0O7-2  Amendmenis to Australian Accounting Standards arising from AASE inlerpredation 12 [A858 1, AASE 117,
AASE 118, AASE 120, AASE 11, AASE 12T AASE 1M & AASE 129] - paragraphs 1608

AASE J007-3 ‘Armnendmenis b Axstralan Accouniing Slandarcs ansing tnom AASE S [AASE 5. AASE 6, AASE 102, AASE
107, AASE 118, AASE 127, AASE 134, AASE 1358, AAEE 1023 & AASE 1034]

Inferprelation 10 Inberim Financal Reporting and impairmenl’
interprelation 11 "AASE 2 — Group and Treasury Shase Transaclions'
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Hay 200E

Hote & Employes banelils expense ] g
Salaries and wages (a) 9320958 oS
Superannuation - defined contribution plans (b) 94 841 [ el =]
Anniial beave and time off i Bl Dedes (2] a7.228 88,5M
Lang service leswe {c) 121,550 &8 550

1200415 1167, 458

(8] Inchudes the valkse of ihe fings beneft to the employees plus the Finge benefts tix companenl.
(b Defined contribution plans inchude West Stabe and Goid Stale (conlributions pald)

() inclsdes o supemannualion congribution component

Employment on-costs expenses s included at nobe 10 ‘Other expenses’. The emplogment on-
corsis liabdity 1S inchuded &1 nobe 18 "Prostsons’.

Hofe T Esfernal services

Domshic charges T 45
Fussl, lighl ard powser 3084 3,828
Food supplies 2 508 1,318
Purchase of sxiemal serdces 3818 18,353

8517 23,585

Hede & Doepreciation sxpénds

Doprociaticn
Compuer sguepment E018 9,054
Fumilure and Sitngs 65T B53
Otbvesr pland and equipiment 1".&&- 3. 0x0
5383 12,
Hote 5 Mot gain/ (loss) on disposal of non-current assats
Cost of disposal of non-curment asseds
Compuler squpment . {152y
Othetr pland and Sguipment - {123}
- [Fi2])
Procasds from dispasal of mon-curment asssls: E -
Mot gainiloss) - [FLL1]
Sea nobs 15 'Fland and souissnl’
Node 10 Ofher axpansas
Communicalions 23 4H 21,958
Compuler servdces 2357 2 51
Ernglovenanl of-oosks (8) 17209 16,153
IFrSiar s 2,185 4538
Biotor wehicle expenses : BT
Opstaling beatd axpaniss (b 102604 100, 828
Prifnilig and staliohery 16,759 16,188
Repairs, maintenance and consumable equipment expense 32 432 i)
Purchass of @xlemal serdces 34 638 15,845
Al feas - axdamnal 16,100 13,500
Buweay costs 13,000 13,000
Ligal @xperses 18,035 16,363
External consulling feas 46982 24 57T
Otheesr 5513 21 508
T i

(@] Includes workers' compensalion insurance and ather employment on-costs. The on-costs
linkdily associpled with the recognbion of annual and long serdcs e Rabdily is inchaded &
mate 18 Provissons'. Superannuglion conlibulions sccrusd as part of the provision fof lagve
are employee benefits and are nol incheded in employment an-ooshs:

(B Cperating leade epenses indude rental of propey expendes.
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007 2006

Mote 11 Other revenuns $ ]
Recovenes 38 50 .
Ofher B3 k]
Wi 3

Mole 12  Service appropristions

Approprialian revenue received during the year:
Service appropriations 1,430 000 1, 350 600

Seraos approprialions are accnial amounts refiecting thie nel cost of senases delvered. The
mppropriation revenue comgises a cash companent and o receivable (assetl. The recersable
ﬂ'rlﬂﬁ'lﬂ ascaunt) compiises e Sepracaalion axpands for e year &nd arry Hﬂ'!l‘.‘d [T ]
in beave Bability during the year

Mote 11 Resources recelved fres of charge
Resources recered free of charpe has been determined on the basis of the following
estimates provided by apences.
Slabe Solicibor's Office 18,025 16,253
18,085 16,383

Where assets o senvices hane been recetved free of charge o for nominal cost, the Autharity
recognises revenues (except where the conbributions of assels or serdces ane in the nature of
conlribulicns by owhers, in which case the Aulhorly shall make & dinect adpusirrent fo equily)
equivalent 1o the far value of the assets andior the far value of those senvices thal can be
refiably determined and which would have been purchased if nol donaled, and hose fair
walues shall ba recognised as a55ets of eXpenses, &S BPOaCabe.

Hode 14 Cash and cash eguihalents

Cash on hand 400 404}
Cash at bank 452 062 470,783
452 462 471,183

Hole 15 Plant and aquipment

Coampuler squipmient

Al cost 62,713 50,554

Accomuiried depreciabion (47 I1f|! H-EIEIE!-]
15,568 15,071

Furrsture and fllings

Al cost 14,129 14,129

Accumuiaiad dapraciabomn I:EEJ-:I (5,577

] 8,507

Ceher plant and equipment

Al ozl 30,6445 27.Tad

Accumuiaied deprecintion (15 684) {16,576)
10,552 10,788

Total of plant and souipment 34 A AT

Reconciliations
Reconcilations of e camying amounts of plant and equipmént at the beginning and &nd of
Ehe canren] financial year are Sef oull Delow.

Computer eqguiprment

Casrying armount at stan of year 15,071 24,267

Achlions 6,545 -

Diapasals - {152
Depreciation {6 018y (5,054)
Camying amount af end of year 15,554 13,071
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o0y 2006
Mote 15 Plant and equipment [continued) 5 1
Furniture and fitings
Camying amaount &l shart of year #,552 4,245
Depreciation (65T Y {683
Camying amount al &nd of year T B Bong
Oher plant amd
Camying amount al star of year 10,78 13,959
Adddieons 2,882 -
Daspoals - {133
Dapraciabion {2, 708) {3035
Canmying amount at end of year 10,562 10,788
Total plant gmd equipmant
Camying amount al sbart of year 441 AT 491
Acddibenns 9,427 -
Disposals - {284)
Depracialion {9,353) {12 TOE)
Camying amount at end of year L FLL X 471
MNoteé 18 Impairment of Assels
Theng wisng no indcations of iImpaiment o plant and equpment af 30 Juneg 2007,
The Autherity held no goodeill of inlangible asssts with an indeSnile wseful lite duning the
reparting period and & the balance dabe there were no infangble assets nol yet svailable for
Ligas,
All sunplus assels al 30 June 2007 have bean cassified 85 atsels held Tor sale o writlen off.
Naole 17 Payables
Cusrant
Trachs orediiors 6,705 23,560
Accrued expansas 1-l-|ﬂ-_'|"€| -Fii ]
L] 24,430
[ S ala mole 2(1) Payables' and nobé 78 Finandeal nsbiurmenls’)
MNale 18 Provisions
Cusrant
Employee benelils provision
Arnual beave (3] 108,101 B8 552
Tiress off ir e leave (a) - 216
Long servces leave (b 171,31 85 555
2O ATS 172533
Hon-curment
Ernplores Demalils provision
Long serdce leave (b} A5 088 18,550
45 &9 18,500
Total Provisions 325 581 191,533
{(a) Annual leave nbilSes and time off in keu leave lnbdities have been classified a5 cument
as theds 5 no uncondlional right 1o deler sefllement for al least 12 montvs afler Dalancs
shsel datle. Asseriments indicale that actesl settlameant of the labilies will occur o follows:
Within 12 moanths of balance shes! dale 108,101 B 551
More than 12 months afer Dalance shesl dale - -
109,101 RN
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pailing 2008
Wobe 18 Provisions (contined) 3 $
(b) Long sendce leawve Eablities have been classied as cumrent where there 5 no
uncondiicnal rght to defer sefllement Tor &l keas! 12 months after balance shesl dale.
Assessments indcate that achual settement of the Babilities will coour as follows:
Within 12 months of balance shes! date 8713 44 070
Mbare than 12 monthe alber balance shesl dals 129 327 B.5TS
210, A6 '
Naolte 18 Oibheer labilitbes
S
Accrued salaries 6,153 2029
5,153 AL ]
Mote 30 Acoumulated surplus
Balance &l star ol yesr 28T 822 B2 T8
Result for the pericd {114,043) (76.584)
Het adjustment on transition o AFRS . 1,488
Badance al end of year 1?5.5?“3 Eﬂ?.EIE
Hote 24 Motes to the Cash Flow Statemaont
a)  Reconcillation of cash
Cash assets al the end of the Snancial year as shown in the Cash Flow S3atement s
raconided 1o the relabed ibems in the Balances Shest as follows:
Cash and cash equeqalents (see nole 14) 452 452 471 193
407 452 471,183
b} Reconcillabion of ned cost of servces to ned cash Nows usad In operating activities
Met cash used in operating acthvities (Cash Flow Stabement) (1565 304) (1,358,571)
Increased dBCrese) in assels:
Recermbles . (16, T28)
Decreasefincrease) in lablities:
Payables 2 845 (24,4300
Accriped salaries {4, 164) (2,028)
Current prosasions (107 924y (50, 458
Horrcirrent phovisions (26, 080) 457
Hon-cash Rems;
Depraciation expenss {nole &) {5.383) (12, 798)
Het gain / {lcss) from disposal of non-cument assets (note 5) - {284)
Resouroes received free of charge (nobe 13) (18 05y (16,352
OtFer - (1,735
Mel eoal off Lanvices (Incame Salement) {1,582 I}'u"-ﬂ;l (1,482 947

Al the reporting dale, the Authority had fully drgan on all Sinancing faciilies, detsis of which
are desclosed in the Snancial slabermants.
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Hote 23 Remuneration of membors of the Accountable Authority and senlor officers

R m h il
The number of members of the Accountable Authority, whose iolal of fees, salanes,
superannuation and ather benefits for the financial year, fall within the following bands are;

2007 006
S150,001 - S300,000 i .
200,001 - 210,000 = i
Tekal 1 1
5 L3
Thie bplal remmneraien of senior ofoers i5 154, 149 SOE11
The bolal remuneration incudes the supsrannualion sdpense ncured ey the Suthonly in
respect of senior officers other than senior offficers reporied as members of the Accountable
AdptFvonty
Thee senior offcer presently ergloyed is nol a member of Ihe Person Scheime.
Hote 23  Remuneration of awdilor
Resmumerabion (o the Audior General for the inancial year is a5 follows:
Auyciiting the accounts, Snancial slatements and performance indicalors 16,500 14,500
Hole 24 Commilbmenis
a) Operaling lease commillmends:
Comemilinents in nelason to non-cancellable leases coniracied for al Bhe balancs dabe bl
nal recogrissed in the Snancial stabemenis, ans payable a5 folows:
Wiithin 1 yesar . 100,113
Lader than 1 year, and nof laber than 5 years - B.343
Lager than 5 years - -
- 108,456
Reprasenting
Cancellnble opembfing leases : s
Mon-canceliable cparating leases - 108,456
- 108 456

By Otiver expandilure cofmimilmenis:
There wers no ather expandiune commilments as at 30h Juns 2007

Hole 2% Contingent liabiliies and contingent assels

Al the balance sheet dabe, the Authonty is not iware of any conbngent kabikbies or contingent
FEETRS

Hode 26 Events occurring after balance sheet date

There were no events occwring after the balance shesd date which have signiicant fnoncial
effects on thess financial stalements,
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Hois 27 Explanatory Statemant

(&)

Significant variances bebwesn sctual resulis for 3006 and 2007

wmmmmmnmmﬂnﬂmwmnmudm
Sacnificant variations ang those greater than 10% or that s 4% of mons of s current year's Tolal Cost of Services.

L

{=)

(=]

Haote 2007 2006 WG
Actuinl M tual
5 § 5
Expnses
Emplayin bonoles sapenss ] 1,250,415 1167 458 B2 958
Extemal sorviced &) 8517 3,585 (14,068
Deprociation exponss ] §.383 12788 (2413
Less on disposal of non-oument assols {d] ] Fol (284)
Cihisf g ) 331,335 ZTa 52,500
Irstotiriad
Crthesr revanuag in 38,572 3 38,560
Sanvico appropristont 1,430,000 1,390,000 40,000
Rosources recesyoed free of change 18,035 16363 1,672

[Empiceit Deshifity gy
Exira stalf wers recniied for e 200807 Frarcisl yia’

Estgral ponicos
The Authority sought less numbar of indepandent axbernal medical cpinions relating o the resclution of complaints during B

carrant e,

Dppreciaton Qs
Less dapreciation lor compuler Demss in e 2006-07 year when compansd with the 2005-08 year

Losa o0 dipoaal of ros-OrTenk kRS
Thasri weird: i diapedal of non-cumenl assols in the cwment yaar

Dthapt GepgnFng
Ty wRrmncE nciuaied T rencvation of offios nlemal partitions, expuiied of CoMmwrting @ round Masedng rocm nic 3 worksLaton,

recruitmant of a lemporary officer, contracting of sxiemal consultants for the developmen! ard imglmentation of the complaints
procedural manual 80 B rocords management sysiem and the delivery of b N-Puse NENIng Corees.

fo Sl T
£13,885 was recobed from the Commomsoall Depariment of Transpor and Regionad Senvices as panl &f the 2006-07 Serdon

Dalvary Agreement for complainis serices al the Christras. end Cocos Islands. 524,523 was recoupdd from e State Supply
Commission for salaries and relatid Cosls
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Mate 27 Explanatory Statement [continued)

(8] Significant varisticns batwesn sslimubes and actual results for 2067
Sagnificant variatiors botwoen the sslimates and schual resuls for income and sapenses ang delailed balv, Signifcant vanations ans
considernd 10 ba thoss grealer Ban 107% of the budgel astimales.

2007 2007
Maobe Agtanl Estimastes Wanance
] 5 §
Cparating expanies
Erapzoyiei Reirufis fipebrchi {a) 1,250,415 55 00 54 015
Oer goods & sarvicrs (141 350,235 F12 400 37,835
Telal gupenses 1.ﬂﬂﬂ.m 1,200 000 331,850
Liad: Revonuss =] (38,572) . !:I-!-.EHE
Mal cost of services 1.562.078 1,268, 000 !

{a] Eopigyvps Denplits gxpacdy
The recrultresed of mons peemanant and contract stall nesulied in &n inchdds in salares and rolabed supsrannuation costs bor the

yoar,

(b)) Dthee Goods e SORG0RS
Thia variancs included oifice renovations and axpensos on sddtionsl offics fumure and equipment, recnadtmaent of &R axermal

semnporary olficer, enternal consultant feas fof the delvery ol tao if-houso tmining courses, developmant of & coMplents
procedural manual and e Authorty's meconds MARAgHMaNT KySiem.

{c) Emsouss
Tha revenues imcladed 513 888 lunding from the Commonesalih Deparimset of Trarsport snd Regional Sendices lof sanice
dediwary in tha Chiistmas and Cooos Island, recoup of salackes. and nelaled sdminsiiative cosis om anciher governmaent agency,

B onEy rectved lor tho disposal of sundry ibems.
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OHR 2006/07 Annual Report

Appendices

Registration Boards

Chiropractor’s Registration Board under the Chiropractor’s Act 1964.
Dental Board of Western Australia under the Dental Act 1939.
Medical Board under the Medical Act 1894.

Nurses Board of Western Australia under the Nurses Act 1992.

Occupational Therapists Registration Board of Western Australia under the Occupational Therapists Registration Act
1980.

Optometrists Registration Board under the Optometrists Act 1940.
Osteopaths Registration Board under the Osteopaths Act 1997.
Pharmaceutical Council of Western Australia under the Pharmacy Act 1964.
Physiotherapists” Registration Board under the Physiotherapists Act 1950.
Podiatrist’s Registration Board under the Podiatrist’s Registration Act 1984.

Psychologists Board of Western Australia under the Psychologists Registration Act 1976.

>
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Closed Complaints by Provider Types 2006-07

Provider Type CN:nT;::-n:; Percentage
/Administration 1 0.1%
Aged Care Hostel 8 0.5%
Alternative Health Service 8 0.5%
Alternative Health Therapist 1 0.1%
/Ambulance Service 12 0.8%
Anonymous Individual Provider 2 0.1%
Chiropractor 4 0.3%
Community Health Service (Private) 13 0.8%
Community Health Service (Public) 20 1.3%
Counsellor 7 0.5%
Dental Prosthetist 21 1.4%
Dental surgery 26 1.7%
Dentist 78 5.0%
Detention Centre 1 0.1%
Diagnostic Service 25 1.6%
Disability Services 22 1.4%
Disability/Rehabilitation 4 0.3%
Government Department 8 0.5%
Hearing Service 3 0.2%
Hospital (Private) 68 4.4%
Hospital (Public) 352 22.7%
Masseur 1 0.1%
Medical Practice 55 3.6%
Medical Practitioner 319 20.6%
Mental Health Service (non hospital) 9 0.6%
Nurse (Registered) 1 0.1%
Nursing Home 5 0.3%
Occupational Therapist 1 0.1%
Ophthalmologist 1 0.1%
Optical Service 3 0.2%
Optometrist 6 0.4%
Optometrists 5 0.3%
Orthopaedic Surgeon 8 0.5%
Other 11 0.7%
Pharmacist 6 0.4%
Physiotherapist 5 0.3%
Podiatrist / Chiropodist 7 0.5%
Podiatry 1 0.1%
Prison Health Service 389 25.1%
Private Primary Health Care Service 1 0.1%
Psychologist 4 0.3%
Public Dental Service 14 0.9%
Radiologist 2 0.1%
Retail Pharmacy 3 0.2%
Surgeon 7 0.5%
Total: 1548 100.0%

C
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Functions and Powers of the Director [Health Services (Conciliation and Review) Act 1995
Section 10 (1)].

10. Functions and powers of Director

(1) The functions of the Director are
(a) to undertake the receipt, conciliation and investigation of complaints under Part 3 and to perform any other
function vested in the Director by this Act or another written law;
(b) to review and identify the causes of complaints, and to suggest ways of removing and minimizing those causes
and bringing them to the notice of the public;
(c) to take steps to bring to the notice of users and providers details of complaints procedures under this Act;
(d) to assist providers in developing and improving complaints procedures and the training of staff in handling
complaints;
(e) with the approval of the Minister, to inquire into broader issues of health care arising out of complaints
received;
(f) subject to subsection (4), to cause information about the work of the Office to be published from time to
time; and
() to provide advice generally on any matter relating to complaints under this Act, and in particular

(i) advice to users on the making of complaints to registration boards; and

(ii) advice to users as to other avenues available for dealing with complaints.

Estimates of expenditure for 2007-08
The following estimates of expenditure for the year 2007-08 are prepared on an accrual accounting basis.
The estimates are required under Section 40(2) of the Financial Management Act 2006 and by Treasury Instructions

from the Department of Treasury.

The following Estimates of Expenditure for the 2007-08 do not form part of the preceding audited financial
statements.

Revenue 2007-08

Revenues from Government $1,437,000
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